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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Moneywise Financlal Services Limited

" Report on the Audit of the Standéione Financial Statements

Cpinion

WF

We have aidited the accompanying standalone financial staternents of Meneywise Financial Services Private
Litited {“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss {including -Other Camprehensive Ineome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the vear ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
informatlon {hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements”).

ih our opinion and to the bést of nur information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalene financlhal s‘tateméﬁts give the informatica reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) In the
haniner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with' the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
undar section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
{“Ind AS") and. other accounting principles.generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
entied on that date. '

Eere

Basls for Opinicn

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accertdance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10} of the Act {SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section af our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accduntants of India [ICAl} together with the independence requirements that are relevant te our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have
fuifilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl’s Code of Ethics, We
belfeve that the au&i.t evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our audit

opinian on thee stahdalone financial statements,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the standalone firancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the standaluﬁe financial statements as a whole, and in formmg Qur opinaon thereon, and we do not

audit matters to be commumcated in pur report.
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Transition date accounting policies:

Auditors Procedures Perfarmed

Refer to the Accounting Policles in the standalone Financlal Statement: Neote No: 1 on Significant Accounting Pelicies
and Measurement basis, Note-3 to the standalone Financial Statements: First Time adoption of Ind AS, Mate 33. 03 Fair
Value rneasurarner:t and Note 33.04 Financlal risk management

- Adoption of ne "Atmun’cmg Framework (TRD-AS):
Effective from 017 April 2018 the company has
adopted the indian Accounting Standards {IND AS) as
natified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs with the
transition date of 01% April, 2017.

Follewing are the major impact areas for the
1 company upen transitlion:

+  Classiflcation and Measumment of Fmanmai
assets and fmancia! liabilities.
s Measurement of | Loan, trade receivable
fosses (expected credit fosses)
»  Actounting for Loan Fee, Interest and Costs
The Migration 10 the new accounting framework (ind
| A8} is a complicated proeess involving multiple
| decisions poirits upon. transition. Ind AS 101, First
time adoption prescribes choices and exemptions for
the first tima application of Ind AS principles at the
transition date.
We have identified transitmn date accounting as a
key audit matter because of significant degree of
- management judgment and application on the arsas
noted above.

Qurkéy *audst procedures include:
° We have confirmed the approvals of audit
committee/management for the choices and exemptions
made by the company for the compllances/acceptability
under nd AS-101
. We have evaluated management's transition date
choices and exemptlans faor compliances/acceptability under
Ind AS 101.
L Assessed the Company's process to identify the
impact of adoption and transition to the new accounting
standards
. Understood the methodology implemented by the
managerment to give impact on the transition.
" Assessed the dieclosures made against the relevant
ind AS; and
. Assessed the accuracy of the computations,
classiflcations and measurement,

Impairment of Loans and Aduances to Customers
Charge: Rs. 442.26 Lacs for year ended 31.03.2013
Provision: Rs. 2322,67 Lacs as at 31,03.2018

Awditors Procedures Performed

 Refer to the accounting polities in "Note 1. 08fe) to the Stdndoiong Finoncial Statements: impairment®, ‘Note 1.03 to
the Standalorne Fingnclal Statements: Significint Accounting Policies- use of estimates” ond "Note 1.15 to the

Stendatone Financigl Statemenrs Prows:ons, contingent lighilities and contingent assets”

| With the applicability of Ind AS 108 cradit loss
| assessment is now based on Expected Credit Loss
Y (ECL) Wodel. ‘The adequacy of the allowance for
impairment of Loans, advances and trade receivable
is subjective due to the high degree of judgments,
including historical  default and Joss  raties.
Management decision in determining the timing of
recognition and estimation in size of impairment
provisions at the balance sheet date.

The most significant areas are;
»  Segmentation of loan boaok.
s Loan Stagingcriteria
s Calculation of Probability of defaults/ioss
given defaults.
«  Complexity of Disclosures.

Our Audit procedure included:

e Fvaluation of Appropriateness of the .impairmant
principles based on the requirements of Ind AS 109.
Particularly we assessed the approach of the Company
regarding definition of default, Probability of Default, Loss
Given Default and incorporation of forward-looking
infarmation for the calculation of ECL.

Assessing the design and Implementation of key internal

financial controls over impairment process used to caiculate

impairment charges.

Testing of management review controls over measurement of

impairment losses and disciasure in financial statements.

Substantive t{ests:
« We focus on appropriate application of accounting

principles, validating ccmpleteness and accuracy of the

data and reaschableness of assumptions used in the

model,
¢ Test of detalls over of calculation of impairment
allowance for assessing the completeness accuracy and
relevance of data,
The appropriateness of management’s judgments was
also mdependently reconsidered in-respect of calculation
methodologies, 'segme'ztation, econamic factors, the
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per_iod of historical loss rates used, loss emergence
periods and the valuation of recovery assets and
eollateral.

For loans and advances which are written off during the year
under audit; we read and understood the methodology and
palicy lald down and :impiermented by the Company in this
regards along with its compliance on samgple basis,

Monitoring of receivables and adeguacy of

gllowantces for impairment

Auditors Procedures Parformed

These are the Company’s first Ind AS financial
statements applicable from April 1, 2018 with date of
transition o {nd AS April 1, 2017,

(Y3

He.u_:ognition and measurement of impairment of
trade  reédeivables, B aky inveole significant
management jJudgment.

With the applicability of Ind AS 109 credit loss
gssessment i3 now based on Expected Credit Loss
{ECL) Wiodel, The adequacy of the allowance for
impairment, if any, of trade recelvable is subjective
dug to the high degree of judgments applied by the
management In  determining  the timing of

recognition and estimation in size of impairment |

provisions at the balance sheet date.

We have accordingly designated this as a focus area
in our audit.

T
1

We evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of contrals over impairment process.
We tested management’s process and control for
credit as well as for assessing, calculating and
accounting for the aliowances for credit losses.

We havié perfarmed the following audit procedures

viz Control testing and the substantive testing,

- In contyol testing we have checked the ageing
nbtained from tie system and checked it for
:‘nrrectne:ss on sample basis.

- We have also checked the result of the statically
model built to compute the ECL

- In substantive testing we have checked the full
mode! on the overal! basis based on the tategory
of the trade receivable and security held with the
company.

- We alstc checked the individual debtor based an
thelr quality for impairment on sample basls.

- In particular we focused on the controls over the
monitoring of unsecured trade receivables which
have higher risk of default.

-  We tested the appropriateness of the
methodology & assumptions under lying the
ageing buckets,

. \We tested the information's used in the model,
back to source systems and input data.

The combiration of these test of controls and

procedures performed, gave us 2 sufficient evidence

to enable us to rely that impairment provisions made
by the management are within reasonable range of
outcomes which can be relied upon.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation ¢f the other information. The other
inforimation comprises the inféfrmation included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Repart
including Annexures to Board’s Repart, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Govarnance and Sharehoider's
information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report therzon,

Qur opinion on the stendalone financial statements daes not cover the othar information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the othat

information and, In doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent .
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standalone financial staternents or our knowledge obtained during the course of our zudit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated,

i, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaternent of this other
information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

§
Management’s Responsibiity for the $tandalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these standalone Tinancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
finariclal perfortance, total comprehensive iricome, changes In equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the ind AS and other accuuﬁtia‘g principtes generally accepted in Indfa. This responsibility also
includes rmaintenance of adeguate accountin_g records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
andg -appﬂcg\tion of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standslone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
ta continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unfess management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease aperations,
or has ng realistic alternative but to do so, '

The Board of Directors are responsible for averseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Respensibllitias for the. Audlt of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur oblectives areta obtain reasenable assurance about whether the standalane financial statements as 2 whole
are frem fram material misstatement, whether dub to fraud or errer, and to issue an auditar's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected
to influence the econonitic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also: '

»  [dentify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the standalone financial statements, whether
due te fraud or error, design and perfnrm audit pracedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropﬁate to provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invoive-collusion, forgery, inteéntional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

#  Obtsin an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinian on whether the Compahy has adequate internal financiz) controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls, '

* Evaluate the appropriateness of abcounting_pc[icie_‘s used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and felated disclosures made by managenient.
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&  Conclude on the approptisteness of management’s use of the goihg concern basis of accounting and,
bas‘:ed oni the audit evidence obtained, whether & material unceriainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conciude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to

~ the related disclosures in the standalone financial staternents or, If such disclosures are inadeqdate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusicns are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 25 a
going concern, '

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standslone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a mannar that achieves fair presentation.

M'ateriali*gz‘ is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggraate, miskes’it probable that the econdimiic detisions of 3 reagonably knowladgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced, We consider guantiiative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the

scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (I} to evaluate the affect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significent addit findings, Includihg any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
'i_d entify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements ragarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reascnably be thought t¢ bear on our independence, and whers applicable, refated safeguards.

Frorn the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
st significance’ in-the audit of the stan'daia'ng,=§iﬁafnciai' statements. of the current period and are theréfore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s repert unless Jaw or regulation preciudes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be

communicated In our report because the adverse consequences of daing so would reasonably be expected 10

outweigh the public Interest benefits of such communication,

Repori on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 {"the Qrder”) issued by the Central
Gavernment of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A, a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3'and 4 of the said order.

2 Asreguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained alt the information and axplanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief ware necessary for the purposes of ocur audit.

b. 1in aur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books,

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, _:.

relevant books of account.

-
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For Rajendra Chauhan & Co.
Chartergd Accountants
Firm Registration No.; 013214N

Partnier |
Mewibership No.: 089108

Gate
Place

It our opinion, the aforesald standalone financial statemeants comply with the ind AS specified under
Settion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compames {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations recefved from the directers as on March 31, 2019 taken on
rei:drd by the Board of D¥irectors, none of the dqrectors is dlsquaﬁfied as on March 31, 2013 from being

With respect te the adequacy of the internat financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectivenass of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our

report expresses an unimoedified opinlon on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls aver financlal reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requ}rements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration pald by the Company te its directors during the year is In aczordance with the pravisions of
segtion 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies [Audit and Audifors) Rules, 2014, as amended In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

i} The Compeany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial pesition in its
standalone financial statements.
1} The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses, and There has been no delay in transferring
amoeunts, raquired to be transferred, to the Investor Educatlon and Protection Fund by the
Company,

; Gurugram
- 11" May, 2019
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Annexure - Ate the Auditors’ Report

The Arnexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Re
_ ‘ . port to the members of the Comgany on the st
financial statemants for the year ended 31% March 2019, we report that; o andelons

{)

(i
{ili

(iv}

(v}

()

{uiy

{a) The Cqmpang has maintained proper records showing: full particulass, induding quantitative details and
shtuation of fixed assets. -

(b} The fixed assets are physically verifiad by the Management according 2o a phased programme
designed to cover all the items over a period of two years which, in our opinlon, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant tc the programme, a portion
of the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancles have been noticed on such verification.

{c} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the rezords examined by us the
company does not have any immovahble propertles of land and bulldings as 2t the balance shest Jate,
thereforethe disclosure required inthis para are not belng given.

As company does not have any inventory during the year under audit, Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii) of the
Order is not applicable, :

During the year the Lompany has not granted unsecured loans to companies, firms or other parties covered

in the register maintalned under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act’}.

in cur-epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has compfied
with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments, guarantee and security
made. The company has not given any loan to its directors, hance provision of section 185 are not
applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under,

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) ¢f the
Companies Act, 2013, for any of the services rendered hy the Company.

{a). According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and -on the besis of our examination of the
records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee state insurance,
income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, dufy of customs, service tax, Good and Service Tax, cess and other
materfal statutory dues have regularly been deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues an account of Sales zax,
duty of custom, duty of excise and value added tax.

(k). According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, sefvice tax, Good and Service
Tax, cess and other materia! statutory dues were in arrears as at 31* March 2019 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

{c}. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are nc material dues of duty of
customs, excise, sales tax, service tax, Good and Service Tax, and velue added tax which have not oeen
deposited with the appropriate authorities on dccount of any dispute, However, according to
informatton and explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax have not been deposited by
the Company on.account of disputes:

Name of the Nature of Amount (in '} Period to which the | Forum where dispute
statute dues J amouni relates Is pending
Rectification
Income Tax Act Incoma Tax application filed wth
,1961 Dernand 2,87.600 A 201111 DCIT, Circle 42},
Kolkata, pending
Ractification
income Tax Act Income Tax application filed with
L1961 Demand 47,710 A/Y 2008-09 DCIT, Circle 4(2),




3

(viil}

(ix)

{x)

(xi)

{xii)

i

{xiv)

{xv)

{xiT}

For RAJEMDRA CHAUHAN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 013214N

Partper

According to the records of the Company examined by us ang the Information and explanation glven to
us; the company has not defaulted in repayments of dues to any financial institution and banks. The
company doss not have any loan and borrowings from government or dues to debenture holders during
the year, E
. . Lo

In our opinfon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken by
the Company have been applied for the purpose for which they were ralsed. The Tompany has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (Including debt instruments) during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given te us, no fraud by the Company or en the Company
by its officers or emplovees has been noticed or reported during the year under our audit,

According to the Infortnation and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for the managerial remuneration in accordance with

“the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of saction 197 read with Schedule V to the

Companies Act, 2013,

in our dpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xil) of the Order s not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given te us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, fransactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the
Act where applicable and details of such transactions have duly been disclosed in the financiaf statements
as note No.: 34.07 as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Accarding to the infarmation and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential alictment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year, under our audit,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the:Cormpany, the Company has not entered inte any nen-wcash transactions with directars or persons
connected with him. Accardingly, paragraph 3{xv} of the Order is not applicable.

L
According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is required to be registered
urider section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the registration has been obtained by the

Company.

Membership number: 089108
Place; Gurugram

Date: 11" May, 2019




Annexure - B tothe Auditors’ ER:e;um

Rﬂepart on the Internal Financial Contrals under Clause {i) of Sub-section'3 of 'S'ecfion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
[“the Act”) ‘

_'vlf'e have autited the interrsltal financial controls over financial reporting of Monaywise Financial Services Private Limited
(“the Company”} as of 317 March 2019 in canjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the

- Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Respensibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over:ﬁfira‘a'ncial reporting criteria established by the Company cansidering the esseatial components of internal
'cmtmi' stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contre!s over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
af Chartered Accountants of India (CAI'}. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectivély for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherente to co:n'ipany-’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiable financiat
information, as requirad under the Companias Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibiiiity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controfs over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issied by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed

under-section-143{10). of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of india.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguste internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such comrols operated effectively In all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal financiaf controls
system over financial reporting and their operating affectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reperting, assessing the risk that
a material weakress exists, and testing and evaluating the design and gperating effectiveness of internal control based an
the assessed fisk. The pracedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or grror,

We betlieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
‘on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Mean%ng of Imternat Finanicial Controls over Financlal Reporiing ‘

A company's internal financial control over financizl reporting & @ process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accerdance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's Internal financial control over financial reperting
includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasenable detail, accurately
and fairly refiect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; [2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generaliy accepted

“acgounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

autharizations of management and directors of the company; and {3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, of disposition of the company's assets that could have 2 material effect

an the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of intemial Financial Contrals @ver Financial Reporting.

i, T
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or impraper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
he detected. Alse, projections of any evaluation of the intarnal financlal controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control aver financial reperting may become inadequate because of
changes in-torditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qpinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal finangial contrels system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 20189,
based on tha internal control over financial reporting criterfa established by the Company considering the essential

issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RAJENDRA CHAUHAN & Ce.
Chartered Aceountants
Firm’s registration number: 013214N

FrajShdes-Chratha
Partner _
’; Membership nuriber; 088108
' Place: Gurugram

Date: 11" May; 2019
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components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting:
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RAJENDRA CHAUHAN & CO.

! Chartered Accountants
Ph. 1 Off. : 91-11-43613161 Direct : 91-11-23268239 Mobile - +91-8810332111
E-miall : renco.dethi@gmail.comn, ca.rajendrachauhan@gmait.com

Auditors’ Report

A required-by the “Non-Banking Financial Companies” Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1398, we further state
that we have submitted a report to the Board of Directors of the Company cantaining a statement on the matters of
supervisory concern to the Reserve Bank of India as specified in the said Directions, namely the following:

The Campany Moneywise Financial Services Private Uimited incorporated prior to Janiary 9, 1997, carrying on the
business of Non-8anking finance Company, and has obtained certificate of registration from the Reserve Bank of
India, and is entitled to continue to hold such certificate of Reglstration, in terms of its principal business criteria as

~on 317 March, 2019,

The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a resolutien for non-acceptance of any public deposit.

gcwrding 16 tha information and explanations give to us and based on pir examination of the records of the
Cefpany has complied with required Net Owned Fund {NOF),

ivs The Company has not 'acceptedanv public deposit during the year under review.

v. The Comipany Fas ccm;ffi&d with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards,
Assets Classification & provisioning of bad & doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking Financial
Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company {Reserve Bank]
Dlractions, 2016.

vi. The caphtal Adequacy ratip as disclosed in the return submitted to the Bank in form NBS-7, has been correctly
arrived at, and the sald ratio Is in compliance with the minimum CRAR prascribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

vif. The tompany has furnished to the bank the annual statement of capital funds, risk assets/exposures and risk asset
ratic {NBS-7) within the stipulated period.

For Rajendrs Chauhan & Co.
Chartered Accourtonts

" ICA[ Firm's Registration Nao: 012214N

Membership No. 08%108

Place
Gate

: Gurugram
< 11" May 2019

23, {lind Floor}, Shyam Lal Road, Darya Ganj, New Delhi- 110002
Website ; www.raiendrachauhan.co.in




: MONEYWISE FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
' .g::;r:?:r_:eet r - % in Lakhs
: As at
bt L : Note Muarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018  Aprl 1, 2017
yrows . . -
Financial assets
Cashand cash equivalents . 4 210,55 448.93 6311
Otherhank bafances g ol - 2500 25.00
‘Receivables
Frade receivables 6 1.73 1379 9.98
Othgr receivables 7 6.60 7.36 .10
Loans 8 56,713.84 54,363.93  31,337.34
myastraents 9 31.50 79.05 3,807.93
Other financlaf assets : 10 295.23 193.72 132.21
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets {net} o : a1 49.75 66.17 65.84.
Deferred tax-Assels {net) a1l 615.04 723.27 877,75
Assets held for sale 11 410.79 170.03 .
Prafierty, plant and equlpment 12 112.67 68.73 62.16
Other intangible assets : 13 11.81 - -
* ‘Bther noerfinancial-assets ) 14 ~ A4D.89 - 28,67 4,45
Total assets 58,509.80 56,188.65 3548487
Liahilities and equity
tiabilities
Financial liabilities
Payables -
Trade pavables
Totat ‘outskanding dues of creditors other than micro
e_nterp_rises anid small enterprises 8.50 0.34 -
Other pavables
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
_ enterprises and small entarprises 32.49 53.04 88.11
: Borrowings 15 30,767.29 31,462.22 16,937.16
' Deposits 16 1,372.97 898,86 29544
Other finangial llabilities ' ) 17 342.52 1,081.20 3,431.71
Non-financial liabifities 2
Curcent:tax liabilitles (net) 3 93.64 46.94 98.58
Provisions ' _ 18 10324 65.45 42.40
Other non-financlal llabliitles 19 180.35 46.48 66,42 i
Equity ‘ L
Equity share capital 20 - 3,965.68 3,965.69 3,215.69
Other equity 21,645.11 18,568,43 12,309.36
Total liabilities and equity 58,500.80 56,188.65 36,484.87
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
i As per our report of even date attached g
Far Rajendra Chauhan & Co. For and tn behatf of the Board
Chartered Accountants d\)
ICAI Firm's Registration No: 013214 L
Hlmanshu Gupta o Ajay Ga
Director & Chief Executive Ofﬁcer Direct
DIN: 50003166
]
- Membership No. 083108
Place : Gurugram Deepak Aggarwal
Date : May 11, 2019 Chief financial Officer |
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MONEYWISE FINANCIAL SERVICES BRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss % in Lakhs
Particulars. For the year entied March 31,
Note 2019 208
Revanue from operations
Fee and cornmission Income _ 21 1.77 1.74
Interest income : ' 22 9,713.91 7,645.33
Net gain on falr value changes i . {69.12)
Tote revenue fram aperations 9,715.68 7,577.55
Other income 23 172.44 286.02
Total income 9,8RB.12 7.863.97
Expenses : :
Fee and commission expenses ' 24 599.68 287.87
Employee banefits expenses 25,32 580.89 353.34
Finance costs . 26 3,482.14 2,347.1%
Depreciation, amortization and tmpairment 27 42,93 26.07
Impairment on financial instruments 28 442,26 78.34
Othars expenses 29 341.34 314,38
Total expgnses ' 5,489,724 3/445.18
" Profitbefore tax 4,398.88 4,418.78
Tax Expense;
Current tax. ) 31 1,173.96 1,306.56
Deferrad tax ' 115,30 138.50
Total tax expense 1,289.26 1,445.06
Profit for the year 3,109.52 2,973.72
Othier comipréhensive incorme :
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remezsurement of the net defined benefit liability / asset {0.72) 10.65)
Tay effect of ttems that will npt be rveclassified subsequently to
profit and Joss 321 {0.34)
ttems that witi be reclassified subsequently to prafit or loss
Fair value changes on Investmaents {30.28} - 90.48
Tax effect of ltems that will be reclassified subsequently to profit
arid loss _ 6.86 {15.64)
Total other compréhensive Income, net of tax {32.93} 73,85
Total comprehensive income for the year . 3,076.69 3,047.57
Earaings per equity share <1
Basit {in ®) 30 7.84 7.82
Difuted {in T} 30 7.84 7.82

The sccompanying notes form an integral part of the financial staterments,

As pef our report of even date attsched

For Rifendra Chaubian & C6. For arfdion gjhsif of the Board
Charterad Accountants

ICAT Flen's Aegistration No: 013214N

Himanshu Gupta:
Director & Chief Executiva Officer
DIN; 03187614

Chauhan

Hajantir?
Partnar

Membership No. 089108
Place :Gurugram

Date ; May L], 2009

Director
DIN: 00002166

tHo—

Deepak Aggarwal

Chief Financial Officer
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| MONEYWISE FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Staternent of Changes in Eoulty

SEEmant i L in Lakhs
Particulars Equity Other equity Total
share Reserves & surpius Other comprehensive income Total
caphtal Securlties Retalned  Reserve Falrvalue Remeasurs-  Tax
premium  earmings fund ufs | étisnges -ment of the effect of
resarve C45-1Cof | ViR . netdefined other
RBlact jinvestme-  henefit  compo-
1934 mts - chligation nentof
) equity
Balanceasat Aprif 1,2017  3,215.69 10,318.93 1,396.20  683.74 {200.60) (3.66) 2075 12,309.36 15,525.05
Changes in equlty for the
yoar énded March 31, 2018
IPrc:i‘it during the year - - 297372 - - - - 297372 297172
Addition during the year 730.00 321150 - - Q.48 {0.63) (15.98] 3,285.35 4,035.35
AppropHation towards - - [605.55)  605.55 - . - - -
sIAtutory resarves i :
Balarice as%t-;l‘-ﬁrchaiyzms 3,965:69 13;530:43 3,765.37 1,289,29 {16.12) {10.31} 4.77 18,568.43 22,534.12
Balance as at April 1, 2018 3,965.69 13,530.43 2,764.37 1,289.29 {10.12) {10.31) 4.77 18,568,043 22,534.12
. Changes in equity for the
year ended March 31, 2019
Profit during the year - - 3,109.62 - - - - 3,109.62 3,109.62
Addition durlng the year - - - - {39.29) {0.72} 7.07 {32.94) {32.54)
Appropriation towards - - {G21.82} 521,92 - - - u -
Statutory resetves '
Balance as at March 31, 2018 3.965.69 1353043  6,252.07 1,91121  (45.41) {11.03) 1184 2164511 25,610,80

"As required by section 45-1Cof the RBI Act 1934, the company malntains a reserve fund and transfers therein a sum not less than twenty
per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and Inss account and before sny dividend & declared. The company ¢annot
appropriate any sum from the reserve fund except for the purpose specified by Reserve Bank of Indlz from time to time. T date, RBI has

rso’_c-speciﬂed any purpose for apprefriation of Reserve fund maintained under section 45-1€C of BB Act, 1934,

The accompanying nates form-an integrai part of the financiaf statements,

A% per ur report of Gvei dais atfsched
. For Rajendra Chauhan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
iCAL Firm's Registration No: 013214N o

Membership No. 089108
Place : Gurugram
Date @ May 11, 2013

for am:{in mhalf of the Board Q
Himanshu Gupta Ajay Farg

Director & Chief Executive Officer Director
DIN; 03187614

DIN: 90003166

H—

Deepak Agganwai
Chief Financial Officer
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MONEYWISE FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Staternarit of Cash Flow

Partner _
Membership No. 089108
Place : Gurugram

Date  May 11, 2019

- % in Lakhs
Particidars
For the year ended March 31,
. 2019 2018
Cash flaw from operating activities: :
Profit for the year . 3,109.62 2973.72
Adjustments to reconclle net profit to net cash provided by operating activitles: )
Tax gxpense o 1,289.26 1,445.06
.D.e_pﬁaclatl.on and amortization and impairment 4293 26.07
Iiterest expense _ 3,4B2.14 2,347.19
interest income other than from financing business {18.30) {2.19)
Alfowance for impairment of advances 442.26 58.34
Allowance for Impairment of investment . 20,00
i Net galn on the investments (135.09) {270.10)
- Changes in assets and liabilities
' Othier bank balances 28.00 -
Tg;a_d‘e 'ga}:givab!es : 12.06 (4.20)
{Other recelvable 0.75 (6.56)
Loans (2,792.62)  (23,187.14}
Investment carried at fair value through profit and loss - 3,710.88
Other financial assets {101.52} {61.51)
Cther non-financlhal assets {20.75} 77.99
Trade payabies: 6.17 0.33
Other payabies {20.55) (35.35)
Deposits 474.12 603.41
Other financial liabllitles {746.35} {2,371.41}
Other non-financlal liakilities 133.87 {19.91}
Provistons 37.07 22,39
Cash (used in)f generated from operations 5,220,03  (14,672.99)
tncome taxes paid {1,110.83)  {1,358.53)
Net cash {used in}/ generated by pperating activities 4,109.20  {16,031.52)
Cash flow from investing activitles:
Expendlture on property, plant and equipment Including intangible assets nat of sale proceeds, {98.69} (32.64}
including changes in retention money and capital eréditors
Interest received other than from financing business 15,30 2.19
Proceads on sale of Equity instruments 136.16 466.86
Proceeds. on sdle of Bonds. 7.20 -
Payrnent toward acquisition of Bonds - (8.29)
Proceed frorm sala.of ssset held for sale {240.76) (170.08}
Net cash {used fn}/generated from investing activitles {177.79) 258.09
D ~ Cash flow from financing activities: '
i Peyment of interest {3.474.46)  (2,326.31)
| Froceeds from /{repayment} of borrowings (604,93} 14,525.06
Proceads from Frash [ssue of equity . 3,961.50
Net cash{used in}/genarated from financing activities (4,169.39)  16,166.23
Nt Increase/idecrense) in cash and cash equivalents (237.98) 386.82
Cash and cash egjulvalents at the begirning of the year 448,93 6211
_Cash and cash egulvalents at the end of the yezr {Refer note. 4] 210,95 448,93
Tha accampanyirg notes form an integral part of the financtal staternents.
As per our report of even date attached 3
For Rajendra Chauhan & Ca. For and F’\hﬂ_‘ﬂff of the Board
: Chartered Accountants ’
T ICA) Firm's Registration No: 013214N .
T E : ) Himanshu Gupta Ajay Gar,
Ck Director & Chief Execwiive Officer Director
¥ ' DING: 00003166

DiNs, 03187614

F—

Daepak Aggarwal
Chief Financial Officer
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~Moreywdse Finandal Sexvices Private Limited
Notes to financial statements

% Significant Accounting Polidles ang Measurement Basis

1.01 Company averview

Moneywise Financlal Services Private Limited {'the Company’), 2 subsidisty of SMC Global Securities Lirmited, domiciled in India ang
inco'rpor_ate‘d under the praviston of the Companies Act, 2013 {*the Act’). The Company is a systematically important non.depasit taking
non-banking financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of [ndia under Reserve Bank of indfa Act 1934, The Company is engaged in
the business 6f making loans and advances. The Company offers wide range of praduct including foan against property, loan against
securities, secured business loan, medical equipment financlng, short term personnel foans etc. '

4.02 Basls of preparation

These financial staternents are prepared iv accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) and the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2012 ("Act’) fto the extent notified} under the historical cost convention on the aterual basis. The Ing AS are prescribed under
Sectinn 133 of the.Act read with-Rule 3-of the Companies {Indian Agcounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indian Accounting
Standa&ds} Amendment Rufes, 2016.

These are the Company’s fiest Ind AS financial statements. The adoption of Ind AS (s carried out In accordance with (nd A5 101 - Flrst
Time Adoption of Indlan Accounting Standards, The date of transttion ta Ind AS Is April 1, 2017.The Company has availed certain
exemptions or exception as permitted by Ind AS 107 First Time Adaption of indlan Accounting Standards which are listed in Note no 3.

1.03 Use of estimates

The preparation of the finandal statements n conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and
assumptions. Thase estimates, Judgmaents and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets and liahilities, the disclosures of contlngent assets and liabilities at the date of the finzncial staterments and reported asmounts of
revenues and expenses during the vear, Actual resuits could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as
anagemeant, becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial
staternents in the year in' which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclased in the notes to the finandal statements.

1.04 Revenue recognition
At
The Compeany drives its revenue primarily from the financing business and ancillary activities, The Company follows Ind AS 109 -
Financial instrurments for revenue recognition for the income on the financial assets, In gase of other revenues the Company recognized
its revenye based of eriteria prescribed in tngd AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Custarmers.,

The interest revenue ob the loans and advances are recognised based on the effective interest rate as and when due. In case of daubtiul
adwvances the interast revenue is recognised on cash basis,

Revenue from sale of investment is recognised as and when the investrnents are sold, Unrealised gain on the fair valuation of
Investivients are taken into othar camprehensive income or statement of profit and loss as per the nature of investment,

1.05 Property, plant and eguipment

Property, plant and egulpment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and Impairment, i any. Cost includes taxes duties
identifiable direct expense and expense on installation and net of GST credit thereon. Costs directly attributable to acquisition are
-capitatized: untitthe property, plant and equipment are ready for use, asintanded hy management. The Company depreciates property,
plant and equfpmeht over thelr estfmated useful lives on written down value method. The estimated useful lfves of assets are as

follows:

- Building 80 years
Computer equipment 36  years
Furniture and fixtures 106 years
Office squipment 5 years
Vehicles & yEBrs

The useful lives for these assets i5 in compllance with the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule | of the Companies Act,

the date of inctaliation 3 o
ding provided on prorata Aty

Addition to the property plant and equipment have ggk
involce. Deprectation on asset added /sold/fdiscardel
assets are added/sold/discarded.
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Moﬂ_eywi_;g-Financiai Services Private Limited
-Notes to flhanclal statements

Advantes paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital
advances under other non financial assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-In-
progress’. Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future
emmic benefits assaciated with these will flow to the Company and the dost of the item can be measured reliably, Repairs and
mialntenance: costs are recagnised invret profitin the statemant of profit andf loss wen incurred, The costand related sccumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the Hnancial statements upon sale oF retirement of the asset and the resuitant gains or losses are

recognised in net profit in the statement of profit shd loss. Assets to be dispased off are reported at the jower of the carrying value or
the fair value less cost to sell,

1.0% Intangible assets

lﬂtaqg[p._{f: é;sets-are s__'cat'ed at cost fess sccumnulated amortization and ipairment, Intangible assets are amortized on a written down
value basls, from the date that they are avallable for use. The rates used are as follows:

Cormputer software  40%
107 income taxas

The income tax expense comprises of current and deferred income tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in statement of
- profit and loss.and the corresponding Impact is taken ta the current tax asset/ Habllity and deferred tax asset/liability respectively in
balance sheet. The tak impact on the ltem of QClLare recognised in DCI. ’

The. cureent tax is calouiated on the basis of the tax rates, laws and regulations, which have been enacted or substsntively enacted as at
the reporting date. The payment made in excess / {shortfall) of the Company’s income tax obiigation for the year are recognised in the
hafance sheet as current inceme tax a§setsf lighifities.

_Deferred tax is recognised based an the hatance sheet approach, on temporary differances arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities' and their carrying values In the financial statements, Deferred tax assets are recognised only {0 the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be avallable against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Defarred tax is determined using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting tate and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset Is realised or the deferred income tax llability is settled.
1.08 Firanchal Instruments I
{al Initiat recegnition
_The Comipany recognizes financial assets and financial fiabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Al flnancial assets and Habilities are recognised at fair value on Initial recognition, except for trade recaivables which are
initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable te the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
Hndnield) Habiiites, thet gie not 4t &iF value tHrough profit or foss, are added to the: fair value on Initlal recognition. Regolar way
nurchase and sale of financiai assets are accounted for at trade date.

fb) Subsetuant measurement

{1} Financlal assels carried at amortised cost _

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost If it Is held within a business modet whose objective is to hold the asset in

order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are

sulely pa?men'ts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstandlng. Advances, security deposits, rental deposits, cash and

cash equivalents atc, are classtfied for measurement at amortised cost. Investment in subsidiasies, associates and joint ventures are
. earried at cost less sccumulated impairment, if any.

" {if} Financial assets at falr value through ather comprehensive fncome
A financial aseet is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is heid within a business modet whose
ohjective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash fiows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Equity
instrument held as investment are carrled at fair value through other comprehensive income, ’

iy Finandaldssets-atdalr value theough yiroflt or loss .
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categorles are subsequently fair valued through profit or Joss. All Investment
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Muneywise-Financal Services Private Limited
Notes to financial staternents

{_tv]-FInaﬂdal ltabsitittes )
Financial ltabilities are subsequently carried at amortized coi:; using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration
ly meastired at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other payables

maturing within one year from the balance shzet date, the carrylng Smgunts approximate fair value due to the short matuerity of these
instruments. G :

{¢] Hedge accounting.
The Corfipany complies with the princlples of hedge accounting where derivative contracts are designated as hedge instruments. At
the inception of the hedge relationship, the Company identifies the relationship between the hedge instrument and the hadged item,
whether it is effective or nat, which can be a fair value hedgelor a cash fiow hedge,

{i} Falr value hedges
The Company deslgnate the derivative financial instrument as falr value hedges if those are held for hedging the fair value in the assets
and fiablities. Chitiges I Tair value of the designated pdrtion of derdvatives that qualify as fair valug hedges are recognised in
profit or loss immedlately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liabllity that are attributable to the hedged
isk. In gase the asset or liability is designeted through fair value through other comprehensive income the gain or loss on the hedge
instrument is recognised in the other comprehensive income along with the gain or lass on hedge item,

{ii) Cash flow hedges

The Company designates certain foreign axchange forward and options contracts as cash flow hedges to mitigate the risk of foreign
exchange exposure on highiy probable ferecast cash transactions. When & derivative is designated as 2 cash flow hedging instrument,
the effective portion of changes In the fair _vélue of the derivative is re¢ognlsed in other comprehensive Incore and accumulated in the
cash flow hedging reserve. Any ineffective portioh of changes in the fair valug of the derivative Is recognised immediately in the net
profit in the staternent of profit and loss. If the hedging instrument no langer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge
accounting Is discontinued prospectively. If the hedging Instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, the curmnulative gain or
fess en the hedging instrument recoghised in cash flow hedging reserve till the year the hedge was effective remalins in cash flow

hedging reserve unti the forecastsd transaction ocours. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in the cash flow hedging

reserve s transferred to the net profit In the statement of profit and loss upon the occurrence of the related forecasted transaction. if
the forecastad transaction is no longer expected to occur, then the amount accumuizted In cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified to
fet profitin the statement of prefitand loss.

{4} Derecognition of financial lnstruments

The Company derecognizes a finantial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers
the financial asset and the transfer gualifies for Derdcognition wnder ind AS 109, A financfal flability {or a part of a financia! liability) is
derecogrised from the Company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelfed or expires.

{e] trpairment

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit Joss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued
through profit of loss. Loss alfowance for trade receivables with no slgnificant financing component Is measured at an amount equal to
iifetifne ECL. For all other finantisl assets, expectad credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there
has been a significant increase In credit risk from initlal recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expected credit losses (o reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is reguired to
be recognised ks recognised as an impalrmant galn or tess in statement of profit and loss.

ECL is calcufated on a eollective basls and individua! basis considering hoth qualitative and quantitative aspect of the financlals asser.

“The Company has devised an internal model to evaluate ECL. It takes threg things in 1o account namely exposure at default (EAD) ,

probability-of defsult {'07)-andloss ghven default |'LGD). PDIs probability of default whether the borrower will defaul in its payment
obligations. LGD is the loss ncurred If the default happens, EAD is amount of financlal asset held by the Company. The Company
categorises financial assets at reporting dates in to stages based on the days past due {‘DPD" status as under:

Stage 1: Low credit risk, L.e. 0 to 20 days past due

Stage 2: Significant increase in credlt risk, i.e. 31 to 80 days past due

Stage % impalred assets, 1.e. more than 90 days past due

Foralgn Currency Transiations

The functioral ahd presentation currency of the Company s Indian Rupee.

£ e&han‘ge rate prevalling on the transaction date, Gains / losses arising

Trapsactlons ti foretgn currency are ar.ca :
Denised in the Statemant of Profit and Loss.

on settlement as also on translation of “mol o
Translation différenca on conversion of forkigh
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Moneywlse Financial Sarvices Private Limited
Motas to financial statements

1.10 Employee benefits.

(a) Definad contribution plans

-Ohligations: far comtributions to defined contrlbution plans {pro\ii'deh__t fund and employees state Insurance) ara recognized as a
persannel expense in Statemant of profit or foss in the years during which services are rendered by employees,

(b} Defined benefit plans .
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined cantsbution plan. The Company’s gratuity scheme is a
defined beneflt pfan and In accordance with Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972. As per the plan, errployee is entitled to get 15 days of basic

salary for each completed year of dervice with 2 condition of minimum tenure of 5 years subject to @ maximum amount of INR
20,81;000. )

The caleulation of defined benefit obilgations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit tredit methad. When
the caleulation results In @ potential asset for the Compary, the recognised asset i limited to the present value of economic banefits
available I the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions In future cortributions to the pian, To calculate the present value
of economie benefits, consideratian Is glven to any applicable minimum funding regJirements.

Remeasuternents of the net defined benefit lizbllity, which comprise actuaral gains and losses, the retusn on pian assets [excluding
interest] and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, exciuding interest), are recognized immedistaly in OCl, The Campany determines the
net interast expense .{_ income]} on the net defined benefit liablity {asset) for the year by applying the discount rate used to measure the
defined:benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual year to the then-net defined benefit hability {asset), taking inte account any
changes in the net defined henefit liability (asset) duting the year as 2 result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest
expense and other expenises related to defined benefit plans are recognized in personnel expenses in Statement of profi§ or loss,

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when 2 plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the
gain or foss on curtaliment is recognised immediately in Statement of prafit or Joss.

{c} Short-term emplovee benefits .
Short-term emplayee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A lighility is recognised for the amount expected to be
paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the ehiigation can be estimated reliably.

(d} Dther long-term employee benefits A

tlabltity for long servica leave _ .

The Company's. net obligation in respect of long-term employee henefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in
return far their service in the current and prior years. That benefit is discounted ta determing its prasent value. Remeasuraments are
racognised. In Statement.of profit or loss In the year in which they arise. The valuation of the fong service leave are obtained from
actuary.

1.11 teases

The Company follows the Appendix C 'Determining whether an Arrangement containg a Lease’ of Ind AS 17 Leasaes for testing wheather
any arrangement |s lease of not, the determination is based on whether an arrangement cohveys "Right to Use" any asset. Leases where
the fessor transfers substantially all the risks antl rewards of ownership of the lexsed asset are classified as finance lease and ather
leases are classified as operating lease. Finance feases are capitalised at fair value or present value of minimumn lease payment at the

inception of lease which ever is lower,

Operating fease receipts / payments are recognised as an income [ expense on a straight-ling besis aver the lease term unless the iease
payments increase in fine with expected genaral Inflation, The Company hes considered 5-10% increase annually in lease rentals as in
fine with the general inflation prevalling in India.

112 Borrowlng costs

Barrowing costs that arg attrigutable to scquisition, construction or praduction of gualifying assets, are capitalized as part of the cost of

such gualifying assefs. A qualifying asset ls an asset that necessarily takes a substantial year of time to get ready for intended use, All

othier borrowing costs are charged to the Statementofprofit and loss.
: i
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Moneywise Financal Services Private Limited
Notes to financlal statements

1.13 Investment properfies

{ayRecagnition and initlal measurement

Imistment propertles are properties held to earn rentals or Fot capital sppreciation, or both, Investment properties are
measured Initially at thelr cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price and includes the directly attributable expenditure.
Subisequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it Is probable
that future economic benefits assaclated with the item will fiow to tha Company.

{b} Subisequent measurement

Investment properties are subsequently measurad at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Depreciation on
investment properties s provided on the written down value, computed on the basls of useful lives {as set-out betow)
prescribed in Schedule i to the Act:

Azsetcategony . < Useful [Helin years)

Building : 80

1.13 Cash and cash aqulvalents

y
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand degosits and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amount of cash and whith are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In value. Bank deposits having maturity
mote than 3 months have been classified as other bank balances. )

1158 Provision, contingent llabilities and contingent sssets

Provisluns are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events and when 2 reliable astimate of
the. amount of obligatien can be made at the reportlng date, Thiese estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect: the eurrent best estimatés: Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time valua of money is material.

i
]
;
i

Contingent fizbiiity isdisclosed for: _ :

) Rossible-abligations which willibe canfirmed only by futire avents not wholly within the control of the Company or

{b) Present cbligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an owtflow of resources will be reguired to settle the
) obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot he made,

Cantingent assets are nelther recognized nor disclosed except when realizsation of income is virtually certain, related asset is disclosed.

1.15 Exceptional tems

wWhen an ltem of Income or expense within Statement of profit or loss from ordinary activity is of such size, nature or incidence that
thelr disclosure is relavant ta explain the performance of the Company for the year, the nature and amount of such items is disclosed as

exceptional items.

1.17 Cash Flow Statement

Cash fows are raported using the Indirect method where by the profit before tax is adjusted for the effect of the transactions of 3 non-
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past and future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses
assutiated withinvesting.or finandng vash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated. -

- 118 famings per share

Basic sarnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year atiributable to eguity shareholders {after
deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted-averapge number of eguity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted-

* average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events including 2 benus Issue. For the purpose of
calcuiaxing diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equlty shareholders and the welghted-
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Moneywise Financial Services Private Limited
Notes to financlal statements

Standa'r.cfs Issued but not effective

The:new:signifiéaht staridards, amendmentstd Standards that are tssued but not yet effective date of financial statements ar.e discussed
below.

The Company has not early adopted these amendmeats and intends to adopt when they hacome efactive,
ing AS 116 Leases

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), issued Ing AS 116 Leases which & applicable from the year beginning on or
after April 1, 2019, . :

The standerd required capitalisation of lease from the jessee point of view irrespective of the type of lesse viz finance lease and
operating lease, The right-of-use asset is Initially measured at the amount of the lease liability pius any initial diract costs incurred by the
lessee. Adjustments may alsc be required for lease incentives, payments at or prior to commencement and restaration obligations or
sirnilar. After lease commencement, a lesses shall measure the right-of-use asset using a.cost mode!, unless

B the‘r"réh&vf-useasset is 4n nvestment property.and thelassee fair values its investrment property under Ind AS 40; or

ii} the dght-ofuse dsset relates to a cass of PPE to which the lessee appliss ind AS 16 revaluation medel, in which case afl right-of-use
assets relating o that €lads of PPE carr be revalued,

Uiigerthe tostmodela right-of-use asset Is:measured at-costless accumulated depreciation and accumlated Impairment,

The lease Hability is Initially measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over the Jease term, discounted at the rate

implicit in the lease if that can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee shal! use their incremental
borrowing rate.

tnd AS 12 Appendix €, Uncertainty over income Tax Treatments

On March 30, 2018, M;nrstry of Corparate Affairs has notifled Ind AS 12 Appendix T, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is
1o he applied while performing the determination of taxable profit {or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax

" rates, whan there is uncertainty tver inceme tax treatments under Ind AS 12, According to the appendix, companles need to determine

202

204

the probabllity of the ralevant tax quthority accepting each tex treatment, or group of tax treatrnents, that the companies have used or
plan to use in their incame tax filing which has to be cansidered o compute the rmost likely amount or the expected value of the tax
treatment when detereining taxable profit {tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax retes. The standard
permits two possible methods of transition - iy A retrospective approach — Under this appraach, Appendix € will be applied
retrospectively 1o each prior reéparting periad presented in accordance with nd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors, withaut using hindsight and il) Retrospectively with cumnulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized
by sdistingegeity o mitial application, withoutadiusting comparatives

The effective date for adoption of ind AS 12 Appendiz C is accounting year beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Campany witl adopt

“the standard on April 1, 2018 and has declded to adjust the cumulative effect in equity.on the date of initlal application L.e, April 1, 2018

without adjusting comparatives, The effect on adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C would be inslgnificant on the financial statements

Amandment to Ind AS 19 - plan amendment, curtailment or settlement

©On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to nd AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits', in connection with accounting

for plan amendments, curtailments and settements, The amendmenits require an entity:
» to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan

amendment, curtailment or setifement; and
s to recognise in prafit ar lass a5 part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even If that surpius

was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset celling.
Effective date for appllcation of this amendment is accounting year beginning on or atter April 1, 2019. The Company does not have any

irmpact on aceount of this amendment.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Incorie taxes

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issuéd amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, ‘Income Taxes’, in connectien with
accounting for dividend distribution taxes. The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax tonseguences of
dividends In profit or loss, other comprehensive income-or pguity according to where the entity originatly recognised those past
transactions or evants. Effective date for applicapifinEitiem
Coihpany s currently svaluating the effect of thid
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Moneywise Financial Services Brivate Uimited
Notes tofinandgl statements

F'irsthtl'gfr‘ie'.hdzxpﬁuh vfindlan Accounting Standards
Transifion to Iid AS
These are the Campany's first financial statements prepared in accardanée.with Ind AS.

Ind AS 101 {First-tire Adoption of rdlan Accounting Standards) provides guidarice for accounting in accordance with (nd AS and is
requiired 1o be mandatorlly fallowed by first-time adopters, The Company has prepared the opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as at
April 1, 2017 {the transition date) by:

a recognising al assets and Habilities whose recagnition Is required by Ind AS,

b. not recognlsing items of assets or liabiiitles which are not pé'rmlt'ted by tnd AS,

¢. reclasstiylng Items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP) to Ind AS as reguired under Ind AS, and

d. 2pplying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities

The transition 1o Ind As has resulted in changes In the presentation of the financial statements , disclosure in the notes thereto and
accounting policies and prindiples. '

Exemi?tions avalied on llrst-time adoption of ind AS 101

* Ind 4s 101 aliows to first time adopters to certain exemptions from other Ind ASs & exceptions to the retrospective appilcation of other

ind ASs. The Company has accordingly applled the followlng exemptions :

{#) Business combinations: Ind AS 103 (Business Combinations) has not been applied retrospectivaly to business combinations that
accurred prior to Ist April, 2017, Use of this exemption means that in the opening Balance Sheet, goodwill and other assets and
Hiabifitfes acqulred In previons business combinations remain at the previous GAAP carrying values.

(8) Ceurnad cést: IND AS 101 givas optioh 1o choose from fair value as its deemed cost or carrying value in previous gaap as deemed
cost, on the date offransition to ind ASs forproperty, plant & eduipment, intangible assets and investment properties, accordingly the
Company has taken the carryling value it previols gaap as deemed cost,

{c} Curulative transiation differences: The Company has elected 10 apply Ind AS 21- The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
prospectively, Under previous GAAP, the Company accumulated exchange differences arising on monetary ftems that, in substance,
formed part of Company’s net investroent in non-integral foreign cperations in a forelgn currency translation reserve, Such balances are
to be recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of the net investment. Ind AS allows an entity an option to reset the
gumulative translation differences arising on modfetary ltems that exist as of the transition date to zero. However the exchange
difference on foreign currency monetary iterns has been taken to the profit and lgss as required by Ind AS 23, the Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates which was earlier taken to forelgn currency translation reserve,

{d} Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and assoclates: The Company has elected to measure investment in subsidiaries, joint
venture and associate at cost. IND AS 27 Sepsrate financial statements reguires the investment in subsidiaries, Joint ventures and
assoclates should be measured at cost or fair value in accordance with IND AS 109 Financial Instruments, however as per Ind AS 101
First tirne adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, the carrying value in previous gaap may be used as deemied cost.

{2} Share Based Payment: Ind AS 101 First time adoption gives exemption from Ind AS 102 Share Based Payments, to equity
instruments that refain povested as of transitian date. Although thls standard is not applicable on Company as of now, as the Company
does not offer any shara based paymients, however the Company intends to opt for the exemption.

if} Revenue from contracts with customers: Ind AS 101 Flrst time adoption of indian Accounting Standards gives option for the
appilcation of Appendix C, Service Concession Arrangement 1o Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers. As the Comparty
does not deal in such kind of contract the Company intends to avali the exemption from this appendix.
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Mandywise Financlal Services Private Umited
Notes to financial stotements

303 Reconclliations

The foliowing reconcifiations provide the effect of transitian to Ind AS from previaus GAAP in accordance with ind AS 10%:
{) Equity as at Aprll 1, 2017 & Mareh 31,2018

it} Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2018 . i
Reconcillation of equity as previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS . g
® int Lakhs :
Particulars Note Opening Balance Sheet as at April 1, Balance sheet as at March 31,2018 5
w017
IGAAP Etfectof  IndAS  IGAAP  Effeciof IndAS
transition transition i
to tnd AS te ind AS
Assets
Binanclalassets
Cash and cash equlvatents 62.11 . £211 44893 . 443.93
*biher bank balances 25.00 - 25.60 25.00 - 25.00
Regeivables '
. ki
Trade receivalles 9.98 - 9.98 13.79 - 13,79
Other receivabiles _ 040 - 010 7.36 . 7.36 '
Loans AE 33,436.06 (2,008.78) 31,3373 S56314.05 (1,950.12} 54,363.93
fnvestments - ' B 3,939.42 (3L4%  3,207.83 89.17 {10.12) 79.05
Other finencial assets .13 - 13221 193.72 - 18373
Non-financial assets .
Current tax assats (ne) 65.84 . 65.84 56.17 66.17
Deferred tax Assets (net) C 157.94 712.81 877,75 153.63 S69.64 723.27
Agsets held for sale - - - 17203 - 170.03
Property, plant and equipment 62.16 - 62.16 68,73 - 68.73
Other intangible assets . - - - - : .
Other non-financial agsets 4.45 - TA.45 28.67 - 28.67
Total assets , 37,895.27 (1,410.407 36484.87 57579.25 (1,390.60] 56,18B.ES
Liahilities and aquity :
tiabHitles
Financial flabifities R
Tatal outstanding dues of creditors other - - - 0,34 - 0.34
than micrg enterprises and small
anterprises
Other payahles .
Total outstanding dues of ereditars other 88.11 - 2311 53.04 - 53.04
than micro enterprises and srall :
enterprises £
BOrTOWings 16,937.16 - 16,9376 31,362.22 - 31,462.22 -
Deposits 295.44 28544 898.86 B98.86
Dther financial liabilities 2,431.71 - 3431.71 1,08120 - 1.081.2¢
Non-financlal ablitles : ‘
Current tax fiahifities (net) 93.58 - 9% 58 46.94 - 46.94
Provisions ) 83,40 - 42.40 £65.45 - 65.45
Other non-finandal liabilitfes 65,42 - 66.42 46,48 - 46.48
Eguity
Equity share capital ,215.69 - 3,215.6¢  3,965.60 - 3,963.69 -\_;
Other equity 13,7319.76  {1,410.40 12,309 19,959 {1 390.50} 18,568.43 :
Total Habiltties and equity 3789527  (1,410.401 3648487 57,579.25 {1,390.50) 56,188.65
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Man'aywlsq;ﬂnanaial Services Private Hrrnited
Motesto finangial statements

Recpncil}a;}on of Statement of Profit & Loss as previously reported under [GAAP to IND AS

% i Lakhs
Year ended March 31, 2018
Partieutars Note IGAAP  Effectaf IND AS
¥ transition
to
Reveriue from opatations lod Ao
Fea and commission income 174 - 174
Interest income | '
a 7,812.62 167.29 ,645.
Net gain on fair value changes H - { {69 12; ! {gg 23}
Total revenue from operations 7.814.36  {(235.41) 7 577‘95
Qther incame J96.02 - '235‘02
Total income 8,100.38  {236.41) 7,263.97
Expenses
Feg .fnd cemmission expensas 287.87 - 187.87
tenployee benefits expenses ’ b | 391.99 {0.65) 391.34
Finance costs 1,347.19 - 2,347.19
Depreciation, amortization and Impairment 26.07 - 26.07
Impairment on financial Instruments A 304.23 {315.85) 78.34
Qthers expenses ' 314,38 . 314.38
Tg?:gi_ expenses 3,761L.73 {316,54) 344519
Profit/{loss) before tax 4,338.65 80.13  4,418.78
Tax Expensa:. '
C_u_rrg_nft tax 1,306.56 - 1,306.56
-Befgrre_d rax c 4.31 134,19 138.50
Total tax axpense 1,310.87 134,19  1,445.06
Profit/{loss} for the year 3,027.78 {S4.06} 2,973.72
Other comprehensive income '
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit llability / asset o] - {0.65} [0.65)
Tax effect of Fems that will ot be redlassified subsequently to profitand loss € - {0.34) {0.24)
items that will be rectassified subsaguently to profit orloss ’ i
fair value changes on investments Ut B - a9p.48 90.48
Tax effact of items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss o - {15.64) {15.64)
Total other comiprehensive income, net of tax . - 73.8% 73.85
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,027.78 19.7%  3,047.57

Explanations for réconcliation of Balance sheet and Statement of profit and [oss as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS -

A, \mpairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Company uses ‘Expectad Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating Impairment of finandial assets other
‘than. those measuted- at fair value theough profit and foss (FEVTPL).The Company bas recognised the expected credit ioss for ali the
Financials asssts based on the probability of default In any repayment for the particular asset. In earlier standard the provision was
recognised based on the decided percentages for each category of the financiat asset. '

B. Falr vaiuation .
The Company has valued financial assets {other than Investment in subsidiaries, associate and jolnt ventures which are accounted at

cost), at fifr value, Impact of air value changes as on the date-of transition, is recognised In opening reserves and changes therzafter are
retoghilsed i Statément of Profitand Loss or Gther Comprehensive incorne, as the case may be. )

€. Deferred Tax
The impact.of transition adjustments together with ind AS miandate of using balance sheet approach (against profit and loss agproach in
the previcus GAAP) for computation -of deferred taxes has resulted In charge to the Reserves, on the date of transition, with

. canseguential mpact t¢ the Statement of Profit and Loss for the subsequent years.

D, Actuary gainfloss
As per Ind. AS 18, actuarial gain and losses are recognized in vther comprehensive income as compared to being recognized in the

Statement of Profft and Loss under IGAAP.

E. Amortisation of loans
As par Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, the financials assets carpfa
rate. In |GAAP the Income received from processing fee was recq :

period.

Athe effective interast
5 Peferred ta the loan
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Monaywise Finantlal Services Private Limited

s
S5

.

4 Cashand cash equivalents. % in Lakhs g
Particulars As 3t i
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Aprit 1, 2017
Cash in hand 4.31 . 4.00 1.13
_ Balances with banks
I currant and depostt sccounts 206.64 444,93 60.98
Total cash and cash equivatent 210,95 448.93 §7.11
5  Other bank batances 2in Lakhs
Particulars Ag at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April £, 2017
Fixed depasits having maturity more than 3 months - 25.00 25.00
Total othér bank balences - 25.00 25.00
8  Tridereceivable: ¥ iry Lakhs
Particulars As at
o March 31, 2015 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Recelvables unsecured consldered good 1.73 33.79 938
Recelvables - credit impaired - - 1.77
Total . . 173 13.7% 1.5
Less: Pravision for Impairment - - {1.77)
Total trade recelvable 1.73 13.7% 9.98
In India 173 13.79 9.98
Curside India - - -
Total 1.73 13.72 9,98
6.01 Foliowing are the recontiliations of the prevision for impatrment of trade recelvable Tin Lakhs
Particulars ' As at
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2018
Opening balance as &t the beginning of the year - 1.77
addition /iReversal} during the year . B
whrite offs during the year - {177
Closing balance 2t the end of the year - -
7 theergcelvables Tin Lakhs
“Particutars ¥ As at
: March 31, 2019 March 31, 2048 April 1, 2017
Security deposits 6.17 7.36 0.10
Ciher 0.43 . -
Yotal sthier recelvables 6.60 7.36 R.10
Th idia .60 736 23]
Dutside India - . .
Totsl 6.60 7.36 . 0.10
8 Lpans % in Lakhs
Particulars As at.

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Apri 1, 2017

Carried at ampriised cost
Loans relating to financing business

Secured 38,937.67 44,268.20 26,067.92

Unsecured 15,984.28 12,441.28 5511.48
Total loans relating to financing business 58,921.95 56,709,48 31,579.40
provision for Impairment {2,208.53) {2,345.99} {2.130.03)
Nat loanis Felating to finzncing business 56,713.42 54,353,459 29,440,37
Lozns to related party

Unsecured - - 1,685.58
Others .

Wnpsegured 114.56 50.87 ) 594,94
Tetal foan others 11456 :g.i; [:::.::}
provisien for impairmant {114.14) { 9.44 202:39
Net{oan cthers 0.42 .

56,713.84 54,363.93 31,337.34
' ?:::;::m 56.713.84 5%,363.03 51,337.38
_?:::;d& et 56,713.84 54,363.93 31,337.34
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Monemisg Financlal Services Private Limited
Notes to finandal stataments.

Note No-8.01 to 2,18 are refated to financing business
801 Credit quality of the assets and pmvismn against the same

T in Lakhs
Particulars As at
__Tarch 31, 2019 . ... March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
A toan Pm_\__:ls__lon  Lodn Provislon Loan Provision
: Stage 1: Low creditirisk 55,840.31 739,53 55204.38 1,132.11 30,532.33 1,432.39
Stage 2 Sgnificant lncreate in credif
: risk 670143 51.16 BR6.BY 397.00 0.08 -
Stage 2 : Credit impalred Asset 2,411.23 1,417.84 818.23 £16.88 1,046.99 b37.64
58,021.95 2,208.53 56, 709.48 2,345.99 31,579.40 2,130.03
" 8.02 Concentration of advances {Loans) 2 in Lakhs
Particulars As at

‘March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Aprll 1, 2017

Total advanees to twenty largest borrowers 26,081.24 26,334,898 20,860.16
I’ercent_g,ge of advances w twenty fargest borrowers to total advances relating to financing 43.28% 46.44% 66.08%
buslness.
Concentration of exposure {Loans) - % in takhe
Particulars o As at
. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2618 Aprll 4, 2017
J Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 26,051.24 26,334.89 20,868.16
_ Percentage of exposure to twenty largest borrowers to total advances relating to finanding A4.28% A6, 44% 56.08%
PF Husipess.
8.03 Breakup of provision T in Lakhs
ParticiHars As at
. March 21, 2019 March 31, 2018 April %, 2037
Provision for Non Performing Assets as per Income Recognrition and Asset classification
guidetines '519.87 416.85 298.28
- Proviston for Non-Perfarting Assets as per Expected Credlt Less Model £97.97 200.03 399.35
Total Provision for non performing asset 1,417.84 516.88 697.64
Provision for Standard Assets as per Income Recognition and Asset classification guidelines 226,69 224.55 113.75
Pravision for Standard Assets as per Expected Credit Loss Madel 564.00 1,504.5%6 1,318.64
Total provision on standard asset 790.6% 1,729.11 1,432,239
Total Frovision 2,208.53 2,345.99 2,130.03
: 8,04 Foliowing ars the recondiliations of the provision for impairment of loans T in Lakhs
Particulars As at
o March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opering balance as-at'the beglhning of the year 2,345.99 2,130.03
Addition / {Reversal) during the year {137.45) 215.95
Wekte offs during the year - .
Clusing balance ot the end of the year 2,208.53 2,345,993
845 Concentration of HPA . . ®inlakhs .
Pariiculars ) Asat
March 81, 2019 March-31, 2018
fl‘i;lta1 £xposure totop fotir NPA Account 2,313.24 810.76
B.O6 Sector-wise NPAs
As at

Gross NPA to total advance % In that sector

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

% of NPAs to total advances in
that sector

Gross NPA percentage

During the year the Company has detected ce
Company carries the full amount of provision gf
borrowers which Hmits the Company's future impagty
coliateral. )

#s0 al gans and provistd

Sector

Corporate Borrowers 18.50% 3.78%

MSME 0.21% 0.00%

Ussecuted persanalicarr 4.78% . 0.63%

Services 0.400% 1.18%
4.09% 1.44%

-t extent of 55% on the secured corporate
hlso the secured non perfarming assets are adequately covared by the
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Maneywise Flivancial Servicas Private Lirnfted

Notes to ﬁnanc!al stataments

Movement of NPAs

Particulars As Sintakhs
at
Net NPAs fo Net Advances (%] - v S 31_:125‘;19 Morch 2,209
Movement of NPAS {Gioss) ' o 0.35%
GOpening balance |
Additions during the year : i gslggg 1-045-22
Reductions during theyear ESOO‘SS} 230‘28
Llosing balanee 2 411.11 (318..:23:|
) . 411,
Movement of Net NPAs
Cpening balante
peniny 20135 349,
-Adc_hhc;ms_ during the year 1,048.15 1 gi
..a'ed;_:r:'rlons turing the year Ezss 14} (149'34}
Tlosing balance : $93.37 201.35
" . .
Movement of grovisions for NPAs {extluding provisicns an standard assets)
Opening balance 616 .88 697.64
Addittons during the year i 138,38 . .
Reductians during the year ) {337.42) {80.76)
(losing balance ) 1,417.84 616,88
Exprosurg to real estate sector ) % in Lakhs

Particulars As at
March 31, 2019 -March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017

Rasidential Mortgages -

Lending fully secured by morigages on residential property that Is or will be ocrupied by 9,252.88 9,421.51 7.737.63
the borrower or that is rented. .

‘Commercial Real Estate - :

lending secured by morigages on commercial real estates (office buitdings, retail 3,088.48 4,324.73 3,917 .60

space, multi-purpose  commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, muitl-
tengnted  commendial prefmises, dlistial srwirehotise $pace, hotéls, lant atqulsition,
develogment and construction, ete.),

Investnrents in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and othér securitised exposures -

Residential - - _ -
Commercial Real Estate - - -
Others 4,005.94 347683 2,657.19
Total 16,368.30 17,223.07 14,312.52
Expostra to Capital Market %in Lakhs
Partiolers As at

March 31, 2619 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
{a) Direct investment In equity shares, convertible bonds, convertibie debentures and 16.35 56.70 162,99

_units’ of equity-oriznted mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in

sorporate debt;™
{b) Advances against shares / bonds / dehentures or other securitles or on clean basis 1,632.22 3,947.04 3,074.06

to individuals for investment I shares (including POs / ESOPs), convertible bonds,

convertible debartures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;
4c). Advances for: any other purppses where shares or convertible bonds .or convertible T 2,82758 744971 £,800.15

debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

{d) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of - -

shares or convertlble bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual

funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares ( convertible bonds /

convertible debentures / units of equity orientad mutual funds ‘does not fully cover the

(e} Secured and unsecured  advances  to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on B22.95 511.72 1,383.13
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

{fiLoans sanctioned to corporates against the security-of shares / bonds f debentures or -
other securities or on clean basis for mesting promoter's contribution to the equity of

riew cormpanies in angic/pation of raising resources;

{g} Bridge laans to compenies against expected equity flows f issues;

{h} All expasures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregiste
Total exposure to capital market

+ rofor Nt 9 investments. The exXposure pertains toinvestment in bond :

10,420.33
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Moneywlgg;lftnanﬁal Services Private Limited
Notes o financelal statements

Singte borrower limits
Thers tsnd slﬁgke botrower or group of borrowers who has exceeded the prudential exposure limits during the year ended March 31, 2015,

Detafls of Flnanting of Parent Campany Products
Thete araina firiancing of purent Company product during the vesr ended March: 31 ‘2019 and March 31, 2012 respactively.

Advances ageingt Intangible Securities

There are no advances against intangible securities during the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

Hselosure relating to securitlsation
Tin Lakhs

Paticulars As at

March 31, 2019 Merch 31, 2018

No of SPYs sponsored by the NBFC for securitisation transactions* . -
Tatal amount of securitised assets as per books of the SPVs sponsored - -
Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with MRR as on the date of balance sheet - -
a}OHf-balance sheet exposures
#First loss - -
*Qthers - -
b)On-batehde shost exposures
“Flrst foss - -
*Dthers - - ) .
Amount of exposures 1o securitisation transactions other than MRR
2)0ff-balance shaet exposures
it Exposure to own securitizations
*First loss ' - -
*Others ) - -
li)Exposure to-third party securitisations
*Eirst lass - -
*Others - -
a)on-halence shest exposures '
H Exposure to own securitizatlons
*First loss . ' T -
*Others
[EXposure to third party securltisations
*First loss
*Others - ‘

R R N M P

*Only the $PVs relating to outstanding securitisatfon transactions may be reported here

Diselosure relating to securitisation

Tin Lakhs

3

Martiouwlars As af

March 31, 2012 March 33, 20128

Total number of contract for foan assets securitised during the vear | -
Book valus of loan assets securitised during the year

Sate gunsideration received for securitised assets:duting the yesr

Gain/Loss (If any) on sale on securitised loanassets

OQuantum (Detstanding value) of service provided : Credit Enhancernent { Fixed Deposit}

Disclosure of financial assets soid to securitisation Company

a} Détails of Finahelal Sesets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Corpany for Asset Reconstruction )
i ) Tin Lakhs

As at

Pa_rtlhﬁlars. )
March 31, 2018 March 31 2018

“Number of Accounts

Aggregate value {net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC /RC
Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration reafized in respect of sccounts tymyean
Aggregate gain / loss over net book velue @W«&-

oz
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Moneywise Financiat Services Private Limived
Notes ta financial statements -

816 Detalls of Assignment transactions undertaken by NBFCs

T in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Number of Accounts .
Aggregate valiie Thet of provisians} of scoounts sald
Aggregate consideration

Additionsl tonstderstion realized in respect of accounts transferred In earliervaars
Aggregste gain [ loss over net book valug

8,17 Detalls of Non-performing financlal asset sotd

Tin Lakhs

Fartioulars

As at

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Mo, of accounts

Agpregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold

Agpragate consideration

Additional consideration reallzed in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years
Aggregate gain /loss over net bogk value

8.18 Detail of restructuring

% in Lakhs
Type of Restructuring Under CER Mecharniism
Asset Classification Standard Sub Standzard |Doubtful Loss Totai
. No. of berrowers - - - N R
Restructured Accounts as on Aprid 1, |Amount
2018 ' outstanding - - - R .
Provision there on - B B R -
FNQ. of borrowers - . - - N
. Ameunt
JFresh restructurine during the year butstansing _ N ) i ) i

Proviston there on -

No. of borrpwers -

Upgradations to restructurad standard [Ameunt
category durlng the FY outstanding | § -

Provislen there on -

{eease to attract higher provisioning

" {during the FY

Rest_w;ftu_réﬁ' standatd-advances which

Nn. of horrowers

and /f or sdditlonal risk welght atthi

| Arricunt

outstanding

end of the FY and hence need not be

Provision there on

No. of borrowers

IDowngradations:of restructured
atcounts during the FY

Amount
outstanding

Provisian there on

Ne. of borrowers

wiriteoffs of restructured sccounts

Amount
outstanding

Provision there on

K. ofBirowers

Restructured Accounts as on March 31,
2019

Amount
cutstanding

Provisicn there on

* Excluding the figures of Standard Restructured Advances which do not attract higher provisioning or risk weight {if applicable).
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" Moneywise .F'ig‘gncial-s_érﬁces Frivata Limited
Motes o financial statements

Type:of Restructuring Under SME Debt Restructuring Machanism
Asset Classilication __|standard Sub Staridard [Doubtful Loss Tota)
No. of borrowers . o N - -
TRestnisturet.Accountsas on Aprl 4, [Amourt '
2018 _ |outstanding IS i} i} i
Provision there on - I . - :
Na. of borrowers - - ) - . "
. I Amount
| {Fresh restructuting during the year outstanding ) ) ) ] i
Provision there on - N - - -
No. of borrowers - - - _ .
Uparadations o restructured standard (Amotint
catepory-during the FY oltstanding - - . - .
Provigion there on - - - - p
Restructured standard advances which [No. of Borrowers - - - . N
cease 1o attract hipher provisioning  jAmaunt '
and / or adgitional risk weight at the  Joutstanding . - - - .
: end of the FY and hence need nothe  |Provision there on “ - - - -
' ' N, of borrowers - - N N -
Downgradations of restructured Amount.
acenunts.during theFY outstanding - - . - -
' £RFoVvision there n - T 1. - -
] No. of horrowers - - R - .
. Writeoffs of restructured accounts Amount
* v during the FY outstanding - - - . -
’ : Provision there-on - - - - N
No. of borrowers - - - - -
Restructured Accounts as on March 31, [Amaunt _
| 2019 outstanding - - - . -
Provision there on - - - . -

* Exclutiing the Tigures of Standard Restructurad Advances which do not attract higher provisioning ot risk weight {if epplicable].
Type of Restructuring Others
Asset Clasglfication Standard Sub Standard |Doubtful Loss Total
| ' [No. of borrowers - . - N N
% IRestructured Acegunts as on AprH 1 Amount Lt
2018 : : toutstanding . - . . .
¢ [pravision there on - - . . "
© {Ne. of borrowers |- - : N . -
frash restrugturing during the year ::‘:::; T: ding . i . ) )
* [Pravision there an - - - : .
Mo, of borrowers - R - - -
Upgradations to testructured standard |Amaunt
category during the FY + |outstanding _ - - . - .
. |Provision there oh - - - . ;

Restroctured standard. dvances which {Np. of harrowers | - - -
cease to attract higher ptovisioning!  |Amount

Jand / or additional risk weight at the |outstanding = " i} ) )

! 1énd of the FY and hence need riot be _ [Provision there an. . - - - .

: © INo, of borrowers - - - N "
Downgradations of restructured . jAmount

atcounts durlng the FY ~ Joutstanding . . . - .

¢ [Provision there on - - - - -

. iNo. of borrowers - -
|writeoffe of rastructured actounts  [Amount
o jduringthesy - D joutstanding. -

¢ [Provision there on - -
. Ne. of borrowers - . - .
Restruetured Accounts as on March 31, fAmount
2018 . loutstanding -
: Provision thera on -
" Excluding the figures of Standard Restructured Ady ot atiract higher provisioning or risk weight {If applicable).
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Moneywise Financial Seryices Private Limited

Notes to finangial staterments

Type of Restructuring

Total

Asset Classification

Standard

Sub Standard

Coubtful

|toss

Total

Restruciured Accounts as on Aprll 1,
2018,

No, of orrowers

Amount
outstanding

{Provision there on

Mo, of borrowers

Fresh restructuring durkng the year

Amount
[outstanding

Peovision thers on

No, of borrawers

[binkrattstionsito restiticturéd staridard:
feategory during the FY

Aot
outstanding

Provislon there on

Restructured standard advances which

No. of borrowers

- [cease to attract higher provisioning
and f or adgitfonal risk weight at the

Armicaunt
qutstanding

end of the FY and hence need not be

Frovision there on

No. of borrowers

Downgradations of restructured
accounts during the FY

Amuount
outstanding

Provision there on

[No. of borrowers

Writeoffs of restructured accounts

Amount

during the FY outstanding - - - - .
Provision there on - - . N N
No. of Gorrowers - B - . B

Kestructurad Accounts as on March 3%, JAmount
12019 autstanding - - . - .
] BIavisionthere tn. - . T " "

* Exciuging the figures of Standard Restructured Advances which do not attract higher provisioning or risk weight (if applicable).

Investments T in Lakhs
Particulars ot As at
) 3 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 3, 2017
Quoted i
Ivastments carrled at fair value through profit and loss
Debt instrument * : . - 3,710.88
Irivestments carried at fair velue through other comprehensive Income
Equity Instruments ) 18.35 56.70 162.99
Crebt Instrument 14.96 22.1B 1337
Total quoted investements 31.31 7E.86 3,887.74
Unguoted
Investments cartied at fair value through other comprehensive income
Equity instrifneiits S 0.19 8.10 100.19
Less ; provisien for impairment of levet 1#} investmerits - “ {80.00}
Total unquoted investmants 0.19 .19 20.19
Total Investmant 31.50 79.05 3,907.93
i india - 31.50 752.05 3,907.92
Outside Indfa - - -
Total 3. E{J 79. OS 3,907.93

" From Aprdl 1, 2027 the Company has converte

value throtgh profit and foss as that is the Company maln hne of business,
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Moneywise Finaticlal Services Private Limitad
Notesto financhal statemants

Qverseas Assets (for those with Joint Venture and Subsidiaries abroad)

There are no overseas 25sets [for those with Joint Venture and Subsidiar

respectively,

Following are the reconciliations of the provision for Impafm;ent of lnvesfﬁ\ent

ies abroad) during the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018

Particulars As af i
: March 31, 2019 March 31, 261
Opening balance as at the beginning of the vear : : . = 80 OOB
Adtlition/ {raversal) during the year 20. ’DO
Write offs during the year - (190.90
Closing balance at the end of the year - 20
Other financial assets 2 in Lakh
5
Particulars As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Imterest accrued bir not due 285.23 193.72 132,21
Total sther financlal assets 205,23 193.72 132‘21
** Fnancial assets carried at amortized cost, 25523 183.72 132.21
Asse‘lﬁié?ﬂfor Gale. % In Lakhs
Particulars : As at
_ March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Investment property
Building 410,73 170,03 -
Tutal 3sset held for sale 430.72 170.03 -
n Indiz . 410.7% 170.03 -
Oitside india - - y
Total 410.79 170,03 -
Assets Held for Sale

The _Companv classifies a non-financial asset as held for sale if its carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. The Company accounts for & non-financial asset classified as held for sale st the fowaer of its carrying

arpount and fair value less costs to sefl,

The Company has acquired cartain residentlal properties In the procass of recovery fromi the borrowers, those property are not used in business
and held for sale inthe fture course of action, The management takes the appropriate action te find the right buyer for the sale of praperty.

Property, plant and equipment % in Lakhs
Cffice ) Furniture and Compuier
Particulars ) equipment Vehicles fixtures equipment Total
Opening gross.carrying value as at April 1, 2017 17.47 46.11 48,74 65.11 177.43
Additiong during the year 12.92 - 14,35 537 364
Deletions ditring the year - - - .
Closing gross carrying value as at March 31, 2018 30,39 46,11 63.0% 70.48 210.07
Opening gross camrying valus as at Aprfi 1, 2018 30.28 46.11 62.08 70.48 21.07
Additlons during the year 1.00 - 57,43 - 25.25 33,68
Deletlons during the year L - - _ - -
Closing gross caviylfig value as at March 34, 2019 31.39 103,54 63.09 95,73 293,75
Dpening accemulated depreciation as at April 1, 2017 7.41 12,58 36.15 58,12 135.27
Depregiation for the year 8.1% 10.47 4,45 3.00 26.07
Accumitjated depraclaticn.on deletions .- . - -
Closing atcumuilated depreciation asat March 31, 2018 1566 23.06 40.60 62.12 141.34
Dpeningacsumulated depraciationasdt- Apr 1,2008: 15.56. 23.06 40.60 62,12 14134
Depreciation for the yedr ' 9.29 11_.81 7.46 11.18 39.74
Accurmilated depreciation on deletions - - - - -
Llosing accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2018 24,85 34.87 73.30 181.08
Carrylng value as at April 1, 2017 10.06 33.52 5.99 62.16
Carrying value as-at March 31, 2018 14.83 23.05 3.36 68,73
Carrying value as at March 31, 2019 68.67 22.43 112,67
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Moneywise Financial Services Private Limited

L

Notes to financlal statements
13 Ctherint [
| Other in angi'hle assists & in Lakhs
Particutars Camputer
; - Software Total
Opening gross carrying valus as at Apeil 1, 2017 - .
Additions during the year - -
Deletions during the year - -
Closing gross carrying value as at March 31, 2018 - -
Dpenlng gross carrying value #s a1 April 1, 2018 - .
Additieas during Fhe yaar 15.00 15.00
Deletions during the year - )
t!bsiﬁg;gms; c‘a"rrj_lrr‘g vitlizg as at Mareh 31, 2015 15.00 15.00
Opening accumulated smortization as at April 1, 2017 - .
Amortization for the year - -
Accurmulated amertisation on deletions . .
- Closing accumulated Amortisation as at March 31, 2018 N R
BOpening accumulated Amortisation 25 at April 1, 2018 - -
Amartizstiap for the year 3.19 3.19
Accurnilated amortlsation on deletions N .
Closing accumulated Amortisation as at March 31, 2029 3.19 3.19
Carrying value as at April 1, 2017 - .
Camrylng valie as at March 31, 2018 - .
Carrylng value as at March 31, 2019 11.81 11.81
14 Other non-financlal assets % inLakhs
Partictlars As at
March 31, 2059 March 31, 2018 Aprit 1, 2017
Prepaid expenses 2460 15.90 1.02
Witk ding taxes snd sthertaxes receivable 9.14 .20 0.93
Advante paymant to vendors for supply of goods 14.83 10,57 2.50
Salary Advance 132 - -
Total other nen finandial assets 49.89 25.67 4.45
15  Borrowings: o % in Lakhs
Particulars E As at
“ March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Sacuret '
Loan repayable on demand
from banks 3,386.95 3,470.15 -
fram othersfindnclal Institutions 11,054.43 8,695.97 7,393.00
Term Loan
from: banks 3,648.35 5,513.35 521.78
from othersfinanchal institutions - - 3.23
Totzi secured borrowings 12,090,732 17,679.47 7,916.01
Unsecurad _ _ _
‘Léan rapayable on demand
from related party 12,676.56 13,782.75 9,019.15
Total unsecured homwinss 12,6?6.55 13;782-75 9,019.15
Tota! botrowings 30,767.29 31,462.22 16,837.16
in India 30,767.29 31,8462.22 16,937.16
Outside India . . -
Totat 30,767.28 31,462.22 15,937.16
15.01 Repayment terms of borrowings % in Lakhs
- As &t
Due in naxt
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Aprif 1, 2017
; 28,934,40 2788133 16,630.74
ne yéar
?éeo;a year 1,373.25 1,783.27 170.08
Third 1o fitth vear 458,64 1,757.62 136.34
Totel ) 30,767.29 31,462.22 16,937.16
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Moneywlise Financlal Services Private Limited
Notes ta finangial statements

R e i

15.,02: Segregation of Borrowing on the basis of Fixed & Flodtihg itarest vate © %inLakhs ’
Particulars - As gt : a*
March 31, 2019 _March 31, 2018 _ April 1, 2017 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2038 Apefl 3, 2017
Weighted Average Rate Amount bormowed
Secured N
Fixed Rate Borrawings : 9.02% 9.25% = 8.35% 5¢.11 13.35 21.78
Fioatifig Rate Borrowings 9.43% 8.77% 9.50% 18,036.62 17,666.12 7,896.23
Unsecured
Floating Rate Sorrowings 0.25% 9,25% 10.20% 12,576.56 . 13,782.7% 9,018.15 ;
Total 30,767.29 31,462.22 16,537.16
16 Daeposits ' _ T in Lakhs
Particulars As at
_ March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Apnil 1, 2017
At amortised cost i
Unsecutad
W o . !
- Segutrity deposit taken fram customers 586,25 797.33 275.00 :
‘Secutlty dEposit-taken from others ‘18319 in1.53 -
Inter-corporate deposit* C 263353 - 20,44
Total Deposits 137297 838.86 295.34
In India 1,372.97 852.86 285.44
Outside Indla - - -
Total . 1,370.97 893,86 295.48
* inciudes durs from related party - - 20.44
'_ &y Giher finandal llabilitles T in Lakhs
: Particulars ' : As at
i Mardh 31, 018 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Book cverdraft from banks ' - 952,59 3,348.9% ;
Interest acerued but not due ) 5812 45844 27.54
Employee henefit payable. 1400 12.94 8.29
: © Aeerued Expenses 272,40 67.23 31544
: Margin re¢glved from client : - . 6.85
Total other financial labilities : 34252 1,081.20 3,431.71
__Finandlalliabilitycarried at amortized cost 342.52 1,081.20 3,431.72
18 Pravisions . R in Lakhs
Particulars As at

March 34, 1019 March 33, 2018 Aprit 1, 2017

Provision for amployes benefits

Gratuity’ ' 35.41 24,93 16.23
Leave Enceshment 19.23 1136 5,30
Provision for £5R 48.60 2916 20.87
Total provision 103.24 65.45 4240

"Refer note 37 employee benefits.

18:01. Corporate social responsibility .

The ministey of Carporate Affairs has natified Section 135 afthe Companies Act, 2013 on Corporete Socia: Rasponsibilitias (C5R} w.e.f. 1 Aprif
3014, in-accordanice with the provisions of said section, the Board of Directors of the Cormpany [where CSR provisions are applicable} had

corstituted 2 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee,

afReconciliation of proviston . . . . Xin Lakhs &

Partiegiars ' As at
Mareh 31, 2029 March 31,2018 April 1, 2017 i

- é‘ i

Cpening provision 29,16 20.87 &2? o3

Pravision made during the year 54.23 30.29 271,6

Amount spent during the year 134,70} (22,08} {2 aG::

Closing provision 4_5.60 : 29.16 .

Gross aimount required to be spent by the Company during the year endet March 31, 2019 and Marcn 31, 2018 is X 54.23 lakhs and %30.29

v lakhs respectively.
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Moneywise Fingnlal Services Private Limlted
Notes to financial statements

b} Details of amount spent

T in Lakhs
for the year ended
Particulars
‘ hars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
|_} Construction/acquisition of any asset . ; - .
i} on purpese other than {i} above T 3479 . ¥00
Total 34.79 22.00

)y Dotalls of telsted Surty transactions, 8., contribution to.a trust controfled by the Company-in refation to CSR expenditurs - NIL {PY NIL)

Other non-financial llabilities

¥ in Lakhs
Partlculare As at
March 21, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Unesrned income 19,12 1.79 23.06
Withholding taxes and othier payables 92.83 44 59 43.36
Cthars : 5R.40 . .
Total other non-financial flabilites 180,35 46.48 $6,42
EQUITY SHARE CARTAL
Buthorised, lssued and subscribed capital
; % in Lakhs
Particulars ?- ) As at
tarch 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Authorized N :
‘Bqisity Shares of % 10/ each. fully paid ip 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,000.00

Issued, subscribed and paid-up

Equity Shares of X 10/- each fully paid up 3.965.69 3,965.69 2,215,69
3,565.69 3,965.69 3,215.69
Raionciiiation of pismbers of aquity sharesoutstanding
) ) . {In Mumber)
Particulars a1 Asat
WMarch 31, 2039 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Opening balance at the beginning of the yaar 3,96,56,920 3,21,56,220 3,21,56,520
lzsued during theyear - : 75,00,000 -
Closing balance as ot the yeur end _ 396,56,920 3,96,50,820 3,21,56,520

The-Company Ras:only He classof shares referred to as squlty:shares-having a-par value-of X 10/~ Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
whe vate per share.

itvthe-event of liquldation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company
Inpropertion 46 the number-ofeguity-shares held by the-shareholders, after distribution «of sll preferential amounts,

Shares hold by thareholders holding more than 5% shares {ln Number}
Particulars As at
March 31, 2018 ’ March 31, 2018 Antil 1, 2017
Nama of Sharsholder Ne. of Shares "% M. of Shares %  No.of Shares %
held held held
SMC Global Securities Limited* 3,62,06,820 5130  3,62,06,820 91.30 3,21,56,920 100
SMC Finvesst fimited 34,580,000 ©o870 34,50,000 8,70 - -

* includes Nornines shareholders as beneflcial interest hias hoen transferred to SMC Giobal Securities Limited
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Moneywise Fjpantial Services Private Limited

Notes to fingnelal statements
21 Fae and commission income. T i1 Lakh
b akns
Particulars For the yaar ended March 37,
2019 2018
Income from:
Management and advisory 177 174
Total fee and commission income ' 1.77 1.?4
22 Interestincome. X in Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended March 31,
_ 2019 2018
On financlal assets measured at amortised cost
Interast en loans™ g9,713.91 7,645.33
Tetal interest Income 5,713.91 7’545.33
* includes Loan processing fees and allied charges.
23 Dthp_:r isgome % in Lakhs

Phrtlealars T For the year ended March 33,
219 2018
Interest income othar than from financing businegss 18.30 219
Net gain on Derecognition of financial instruments maasured 21 falr value through other 135.09 270.10
comprehensive income :
Liability no longer raquired written back 927 2.29
Mitcelianesus income : 8,78 4.44
tutai other income 172.44 286.02
24 Fee and coimimibsston expenses i Lakhs

Particulars - For the year ended March 31,
201% 2018
Client introduction charges 599,63 287.87
Total fee and commission expenses 569,68 197.87
28 Employee benefit sxpenses in Lakhs
Particutars ' For the year ended March 31,
o . . ‘1019 2018
" Sataries and meentives . ' 52735 354,63
Staff walfare - 12.34 6.13
Contribation to provident and other funds 30.58 2121
Gratuity 10.21 9,37
Total ernployea benefit sxpenses 530.89 391.34
Refer note 32
26 Finance costs X in Lakhs
Particulars Forthe year ended March 31,
2019 2018
On financla!l Eablitles measured st.amortised cost.
‘imterest an borrowingsfrom benks and financial institution i,876.17 1,21957
‘Miterest on duposits 72.75 2.47
interest to ralated party 1,522.58 1,120.60
Other borrowing cost 1064 __ 455
Trtal finance cost 3,482,314 2,347.19
¥ Depredationamottizationgndimpalrment 2 in Lakhs
Partiadars For tha year ended Mareh 31,
019 2018
Depreciztion on tengible assets 39.74 26.07
Amortisation of Intangible assets 3,18 -

Total depreciation, amortization and impalrment

42.93 26.07
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Notes to financial statements

23 Impairment on financial instruments

porticulars T in Lakhs
For the year ended March 21,
' ms 2018
On financlel On financial.  Total | . On fnanctal On financlal Total
Assets measured assets 1 -+ gssets measured assets
atamdriised  heasured at *‘atamortised  measured at
costftrarisaction  falrvalue: |tostftransectlon  fair value
price through other price through other
comprehensive comprehensive
incame income
Loans 442.26 - 442,16 58.34 - 58.34
lowestments - - - 20.00 20.00
Tota! Impairment on financial
Instrutnents a42.25 - 442.26 58.24 26.00 78.34
28.01 Braakup of provision for impalrment refating to financing business X in Lakhs
Particulars ' For the year ended March 31,
2015 2018
Pravisian for impalrment of investment A 20.00
Frovision for iimpalrment of Advances{loans] -
Provision for Non Performing Assets as per Income Recognition and Asset classification guidelines 103.02 118,56
Provision for Non Performing Assets as per Expected Credit Loss Model £57.94 1199,32)
Toutal:Provision fornon parfarming asset. 800.56 {80,75)
Provision for Standard Assets as per Income Recognition and Asset classification guidelines 2.14 110,80
Provision for Standatt Assets as per Expected Credit Loss Madel {940.55) 185.92
Totl provision on standard asset {938.41) 28672
Total Provision for iImpairment of Advances{Loans} {137.45} 215,95 .
‘Toral pravision for Impairment {137.95) 235.96
25 Other expenses Rin Lakhs
Partitulars for the year ended March 31,
: . 7019 7018
" Advertisement v 2.36 0.32
Business promation 20.72 186
Computer repair & maintengnce il.13 7.20
Conveyance & traveling expenses 2312 20.15
Director sitting fee 2.00 2.00
Dasnation 5.00 -
[nsurance .09 0.78
Legal & professional charges 28.28 71.86
Bank charges ) - 042
Uffice repair & maintenance 1508 £.13
Printing and stationary 8.03 12.88
Lease rent 25.78 47.27
Electricity and watar expenses ’ 2.36 23,62
tMembershin fees & subscription 2.68 0.69
Communication gxpenses 2.53 4.14
Vehicle running & maintenance 733 6.51
Rates & taxes D34 34.37
CSR expenses 4,23 30.30
mistellaneous expenses” 64.20 34.30
Auditor's fees and axpenses
as statutory auditor 3.00 125
as tax avditor o.su 0.25
asfeafar.other services I 0.08
Total other expenses . " 34394 314.38
Vinciudes. G5T Feversal of 50 %ax per section 17(4) of GST Act 2017 applicable to NBFC
291 Leases
%in Lakhs
::t?:ullea::e tenter m For the year ended March 31,
Q$//;'\«% 2019 2018
Lasse rentals recognized @ A 25.78 47.27
%) =
o
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Woneywise Financisl Services brivate limlted
Notes to financlal statements

kjThe obligations on long-term, npn

TR Ry

-canceliahle operating laases payable as per the rentals stated in the respective agreements are 3¢

follows:
. ; %in Lakhs
Fitture minimum lease pavable ' As at ;gs
: March 34, 2028 March 31, 2058 Aprit 1, 2017 g
: Not tater than 1 year 21.30 2745 - #
: Leterthan 1 year and-not later than 5 years 5285 99,45 i

Later than 5 years

3¢ Earning per Share

A0:01 Numeratorand detiomingtor used i computation-ofbasie and diluted ‘earnings per-dquity shara
in Lakhs except otherwise stated

Parsiculfts For the year ended March 31,

: 2019 7018 '
; Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 3,96,56,920 3,80,33,632
Frofit artributable to equity share holders 3109.52 287372
' © EPS Basic and Diluted {R) "7.84 7.82
Face value (¥) _ ' 10 10

31 Income Taxes

31.01 Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss

: % in Lakhs
Particulars ' ’ for the yaar endad March 31,
) ) 2019 018
Current Grcexpanse
Righatat 1 current finandist year - 1,176,211 1,306.68
Change in estimates relating to prior years (2.15) 012}
H . 1,173.96 1,305.56
beferred tax chargef/{benefit) )
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 115.30 138.50
Minimum alternate tax i . -
) 115.30 138.50
i Total Income tax expense _ 1,283.26 1,445.06
3102 Tax éxpense recogrised in other comprehensive Income
. ) X in Lakhs
Particulars - Fortha year ended March 31,
2019 2018
iterins that will not he reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasuremert of the net defined benafit ability / asset : ’ [0.21) G.34
fgms that wil be redlassifled subsequently to profitor Jass. '
Tairvaluechaiies ofi-irivastaiants |6.86) 15.64
Total {7.07) 1598

i
!
:
i
i

FRN: 0132441
New Duthi

L

=
E'gg

R
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Moneywise Financial Services Private Limited
Notes to finandal statements .
31.02 Reconcillation of the itcome tax. expense to the ameount computed by:-applying the statutory come tax rate t tha Prafit hefore tax
- R in Lakhs
Particubars:
. L For the year ended March 33,
. b 2019 e
Protiz before tax 4,393.88 4,418.78 .
Enacted tax rates in ndla 29.12% | 28.84% .
Computed expected tax expense 1,280.95 1,274.38
Non deductible permanent difference 10.24 23.38
Deductible permanent difference 0.21 {3.20)
Change in estimates relating to prior years {2.14) (0.11)
Effect of change i tax rate due to different class of income - 7.78 P
‘Change m.Statutory tax rate . 142.83
Incoma tax expense . : 1,289.26 1,445.06 o
The appiicable Indfan statutory tax rates for fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018 is 29.12% and 28,24% respectively. :
e
31.04 Detalls of income tax assats and Incame tax labilities set off TIn takhs c
Particulars As at
March 31,2019 March 31,2018  Apill 1, 2017
Hicomie takasiet pariining e Surrent year ' 108332  1,25962 78,51
Income tax liabiity pertaining to current vear 1,173.96 1,306.56 878.09
Net current Inceme tax assets/ (Hability) at the end {93.64) {46.94) {98.58)
income tax assets pertaining to earller years 44,75 66,17 55.84
49,75 56,17 65,34
Totalincoms tax assets/[Vabllitles) {#3.89) 86,17 65.84
Tivls is the position of setoff at the year end. As-the due date for payment of TDS is after the balance sheet date and the customer deposit
the safhe after thie balance sheet date, the tox fiabillity ducreases in.next financials yearfor the prévious financial year.
105 Movernent in the deferred tax
asset A
] : T in Lakhs
Particulars Balance as ot Recognlsed Recognised Balance as Recopnised in ~ Recognised In Balance as at
April 1, 2017 in profit or in other at profit or foss other March 31, 2019
less-during  comprehens March 31, during 2018-19 comprehensive -
R2017:18  ve incorne 2018 income:
: Proviston for Employee henefits 7.45 3.45 {0.34} 10.56 513 0.21 15,90 i
o Investrrent securlties - {6.51) 23.93 {15.64} 1.78 - 6.85 8.64
: ' Other Provisitns disallowed 1103 - [5.27) - 5.76 9.98 - 15,74 g
: under income tax act 1
Praperty and equipment and 8.55 160 - 10.15 2.56 - 12.71
intangible asset ) .
j Provision for impairment on 82693 {237.9%) - 588,94 {B1.41) - 507.53 .
.recelvable from clients _ |
Other temporaty differences 27.07 44,42 T 71.4:9 , {51.56) - 19.93 :
Qrigination and reversal of £74.52 {159.36) {35.98) 688.68 {115.30} 7.07 580.45
temporary differences
Carried furward of tax losses on 3.23. 31.38 - 34,59 - . 34.59
Totet 87775 (138.50} {15.08)  723.27 {115.30} 7.07 615.04
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Moneywise Firrancial Services Private Limited
Notes to financiat statements

3z Empio'}_ee Benefits
{a} Gratuity

3201 Breakup of amount recognised in statement of profit and loss

) X in Lakhs
Particulars Far the year ended March 3%,
2019 2018
interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 1.90 1.14
pastservice cost - plan amendements - 2‘75
C_urrent Serviee Cost 8.27 4.52
Acquisi;lons cost 0.04 0.9?
Totalexpense recognized inthe Statemernt.of Profit.and.Loss: 10.21 5.37
32.02 Break.up of amount recognised In tha statement of ather comprahensive Income:
i % ir Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended March 31,
2019 2018
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit labilkty/ fasset)
Cpening amount recognised in QC! outside profitand foss account {10.31) {9.66)
Actuarial (gains} / Tosses {0.72) (0.65)
{1103} {10.31)
3203 Breakup of the amount recognised In bakmce shaet
% in Lakhs
Particulars JAsat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Aprlt 1, 2017
Present Value of the Obligation as at the end of the year 3541 24.93 16.23
Fafryalte of Plan-Assets ssatthe end of the year - . .
Net LiabHity recognised in Balance Sheet 35.41 24.93 16.23
32.04 Reconcliztion of defined henefit obligatlon and plan asset
.3 % in Lakhs
Particdars As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 91, 2017

Change in benefit obligations ' -

Present Value of the Obligation as at the beglnning of the year 24.03 16.23 9.20
Current Service Cost 8.27 4.52 : 1.59
Interest Cost . 190 114 0.72
Liability Assumead enAcqulsition/ (Settted on Divestiture) - -
Actuarial (gainjlloss on obligations 0.72 D.65 9.05
past service cost-pian amendments 2.76 -
acquisitions [cradit]/cost - 004 .97 0.89
Benefiis Pald {(.45) {1.34) {5.02)
Senefit ohligations at the end 35.41 28,93 16.23
§2,08 Sensitivity of significant assumptions used for DBQ valuation
) % in Lakhs
Particulars For tha year ended March 31,
2019 2018
Effect on DRO dua 10 0.5% increase In discount rate {2.36) 11.64)
Effect on DBO due to 0:5% decrease in discount rate .60 181
Effect on DBO due to 0.3% increase In salary escalation rate 203 1.33
{1.88) {1.24)

Eftect on DBO due to 0,5% decreass in salary escalatlon rate

Page 29 of 43

R

A

S

SEE

HiC
oz

i
AT




i'
b
;
E
E

Meoneywisa Financlal Services Private Limited
Notes to financlal statements

. ‘1
32.06 Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation %
Parﬂ - . . X It Lakhs zé
Partleatars For the year ended March 31, i
— B 3619 2018 i
With in one year - L 079 1.04 i
One to five yaar o 7.40 5‘15 .
More than flve vear 39.51 : 31.47
32.07 Assumptions to determine the defined benefit ablgations
. . : % in Lakhs
Particulars ' : As at
: March 31, 2019 March 33, 2018 Agri) 01, 2017
Discount rate T0% 7.70% 7.30%
Salary Escalation Rate [p.a.) 7.50% 2.00% 7.60%
Assumntipns régarding future mortslity experlence are set In accordance with the published statistics by the Life Insurance Corporation
of indla,

The Company assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevelent industry standards. The discount
rate Is based on the government securities yietd, .
The -estimates of-future Salary Increases; conslderad in actuarial valuation, take account of indlation, seniority, promation and other
relevant factois, such as supply and demand in the employment market..
Sensitlvity for significart sctuarial assumptions is computed by varying ene actuarlal assumption used for the valuation of the defined
benefit abligation by 50bps, keeging all other actuarial assumptions constant.
Gratuity is applicable only to employees drawing a salary in Indizn rupees and there are no other foreign defined benefit gratuity plans.

© As the liability is non funded Company bears all the risk and rewaris.

1b} Comipensated absences

32.08 Breakup of the amount recognised I balance sheat.

' ® in Lakhs
Particulars : As at
Marck 21, 2019 March 31, 2038 Aprli 01, 2017
Present Value of the Obligation as at the end of the year ' 19.23 11.38 5.30
Falr Value of Plan Assets as t the end of the year ] . - _
Nettiabliity recognised.In Balance Sheet. . _ 19.23 11,35 5,30
32.09 Number of Eon‘ipensated leave absences outstanding
% in Lakhs
Particulars As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
Total leave batance (tays) 1,091.00 755.34 431.04
32,10 Assumption used in valuation
% in Lakhs
Partleulars As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Aprll 1, 2017
Discount rate 7.30% 7.70% 7.30%
Salary Escalation Rate {p.2.} 7.50% 7.00% 7.00%
Leave gvailrient rate. 5000 5.00% 5.00%

Tre estimates of future satary ncreases, considerad in actuarial valuatlon, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors, such.as supply and dernand i the employment market.,

$:ik
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Moneywise Financial Services Private Limited
Natesto financle! statements

Financial !ﬁstru'hgnts

Finaniclal Instruments by category

The carrying value and falr value of financial (nstruments by categories as at w&arch-:i_;, 2019 were as follows:

Particulars Amorts . — X in Lakhs
ed Finzncial Finuncial assets/liabllities  Totai Tota! falr
cost/  assets/liabilities carried  carried at fair value carrying  value
Transaction __at falr value through through OCi valua
price Ceslgnated Mandatbril Designated Mandatori!
upon initial y required  upon initiel v required
resogn
e ezognition recognition
Cash gnd cash equivalents 21095 - - - - 210.95 21085
Trade and other recaivables 833 - - - - - 8.32 833
Laans 56,713.84 - - - - 56,713.84 5671324
1nv§stme_nts e - - - - 31.50 31.50 31.50
Dther _ﬂ'nant!al;a'ssets 205,23 - - - - 255.23 295.23
Total 57,228:35 - - - 31.5¢ 57,259.B5 57,25%9.B5
Liahiities: i
Trade and other payables 38.99 . . . . 38.99 38.99
Borrawings 30,767.29 - - - - 30,7672%  30,767.29
Daposits : ) 1,372,897 - - - - 1,372.97 1,372.57
Gther financlal llzbllities 342,52 - - - - 3432.52 242.52
Total 3257177 - - - - 32,521.77 3252177
The carrying value and fair valise of financlal Instruments by categories as at March 31, 2018 were as follows:
L . ) 2 in Lakhs
Particulars Amortised Financlal Financlal assets/llabilities  Total Total fair
cost / assats/labHities carried carried at fair value carrying value
Transaction st falr value through through GCI value
price’  Designated Mandatorll Designated Mandatoril
upon Initial y reguired upon inftial v required
- rocognition racogrition
Assats: i
Cash and cash equivalents 448,93 - - - - 445.03 448.93
Other bank balances 25.00 25.00 25.00
‘trade and other receivables . 2115 - - - - 2115 21,15
Lerans £4,363.93 - - - - 54,363.93 54356393
Investraents - - - 79.05 79.05 79.05
Cither financial assets 193,72 - - - - 193.72 - 19272
Total 55,052.73 . - - 78905 5533178 5513L78
Liabilities:
Trade and other payables: 53.38 - - - - 53.28 53.38
Borrowings 31,462.22 - - - - 31,4622 3146222
Déposits 298.36 - . . . 598.86 89886
Other financisl gbilities 1,081.20 - - - - 1,081.20 108120
Total 33,495.66 - - - - 33,495_.66' 33,495.66
The catrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at Apell 1, 2017 were as follows:
_ : ’ % in Lakhs
Particulars Amortised Financiak Financtal assets/Mabilities  Tota Total fair
cost / assets/Habilities carrled carried at faly value carrylng value
Trarsaction  at fair value through through 0T value
price Designated Mandatorit Designated Wandatoril
ypon initial yrequired upon inklat v required
racognitton racognition
gif}t:nd cash equivalents - - - 62.11 6211
Other bank balances . - " 2500 25.00
Trade and other receivables . - . 10.08 1008
31,337.34  31,337.34
Loans
Invastierts 3,907.93 3,907.93
Other financial assets 132.41 132,21
Total 35,474.67 _ 35.474.67
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Mﬁﬁay:w&'_e_ finahgial Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements

Uabilltles:
‘Tradeund otherpuydbies 88,11 - - - 2811 88.11
Borrowings 16,937.16 - - - - 18, 937-16 16 93?‘16
i}epos.its ) . 295,44 - - - . ’295 44 ‘295.44
Crther financial lisbilities . 343171 K . - - 3 431.?1 3 431‘?1
Total ; 7Ty Ty
20,752.42 - - - - 20,752,942  20,752.42
33D CoHatsral
{A) Assets pladged 25 collaters]
The Company has pledged its certaln assets as collateral for liabilities . The befow tabla set out the assets held as coliataral;
¥ in Lakhs
Particulars As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Aptil 1, 2017
Collateral Non- Collateral Now- Caifateral Nen-
- collateral collateral coliataral
Assets:
Lashand casne gétivalenis. - 210.95 - 448,93 N 62,11
Other bank balances - - - 25.00 N 25.00
Trade and ather receivahles - 8.33 - 21.15 10.08
Laans 5,482.35  47,231.45 12,083.58 42,280.35 71020 30,627.14
Inyestments . 31.50 - 79.05 3,807.93
Other financial assets - 295,23 - 193,72 - 132.21
Total ) $,482.39 47,777.46 1208158 43,048.20 710.20  34,764.47

Thie borrawings taken by the Company are secured by the hypothecation of the loans.
{B] Asset taken as collateral

The Company holds tallateral and other credit erthancements against certaln of its credit exposures, The tabie below sets out the pnncmai types of
collateral held agaiist different types of financial agsets,

% in Lakhs
Partiedlars _ . ' . Asat .
ot March 31, 2019 Mareh 31, 2018 Aprll 1, 2017
- . Value of Falrvalue of Walueof  Fairvalue Valveo!  Fairvalue
assef collateral asset  ofcollateral  asset  of collateral
held held held
Assets:
Cash and cash equlvalents 210,88 - 448.93 - 52.11 -
Gther bank balances ' . - 25.00 - 25.00 .
Trade and ather receivables 8.33 - 21.15 . 10,08 -
Loans .
Secured 36,374.94  95310.22 41,872.98 82,592.07 13,723.16 54,639.81
Unsecured 20,338.90 - 12,490.95 - 7,614.18 -
Investments 31.50 . 79.05 - 3,907.53
Cither finantia! assets 285.23 - 193.72 - 132,21 -
Toks! 57,459.85 95,310.22 5513178 8258202 3547467 54,638.81

33.03 Falrvolue: h!erardw

Levat 1 - Quiotsd prices (inadiusted) inactive riarkets for identical assets ot liabilitles.
Lavel 2 — Inputs ¢ther than quoted prices incloded within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, e:thet directly {i.e. as pricas} or

indirpctiydie; derlved from pricesi.
Level % - Inputs for the assets or Habilities that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs).

The followlng table presents falrvalue hierarchy of assets and llabitities measured at fair value on a recarring basis as at March 33; 2019

% in Lakhs
Particulars As at March Fair value measurement at end of the
. 31, 2019 reporting year using
Level 1 Leve] 2 Level 3
Asats
invastmanis
Equity instruments 16.54 16.35 - G139
Bonds 14.98 14.96 -
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Moneywlse Finane!al Servites Private Limited
uates to ﬂnenc?ai Itatements

The foliowing tabfe presents fair valye hierarchy of assets angd liabili:tles mezsured at falr value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2018;

. Tin Lakhs
Particulars
As at March Falr value measuremant 2t end of the
31, 2018 reporting year using
— Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments ) :
Equity instruments 56.70 56,51 - 0.19
Bunds 22.36 2216 - -
The following table presents fair vaiue hierarthy of assets and Iiabliitiies measured at fair valug on 8 recurring basis as at April 1, 2047;
. : %in Lakhs
.Partlculars As at April 1, Falr value measurement at end of the
2017 reporting year aslng
— " : Level 1 Levef 2 Level 3
Astets :
Investmerits. :
Equity Instruments 183.18 16298 - 20.18
Bonds _ ©O3,72475  3,72475 - .

Valuation technlyuis used to determisie fair value

Foil'owing valuation techniques has been used for fair valuation of th-je 3550ts]

' “fa} For:tutual Fonthinvestments net-asset value (NAY] s used-;a&.tha@falr value of investiment,

33.04

{b) For Equity instrument guated the market value Is taken as the falri value.
{c} For certoln other assets discounted cash flow technique is used fojr fair valuation.

Financial risk management

Finaneial risk factors 4

This note presents the information about the Company's exposire tn fnancnai rlsks, the Company's chjectives, policies and precesses for measuring
and mansging risk and the Company's management of capital.

The Company has ekposure 10 the malnly following risks arising from ﬂnancia! instrumants:

* Credit risk; .

+ Liguidity risk and

* Market risk

'Fi'nanc-'fal Risk management framewark

Thie Boatd of Directors has oversll rasgonsibility for the establlshmefnt and oversight of the Company's risk manzgement framework. Financizl risk
managemsant within the Company is governed by policies and guidélines appraved by tha mansgement. The Company has developed certain risk
management policies, Company polictes and guidelines taver areas $uch'as cash management, investment of excess/residuary funds and raising of
dabt/funds/capital and are managed by segregated functions within t:he Campany.

The Company's risk management policies and procedures sre establlshed to identify and analysis the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate
Msk limits and controls, and to menitor risks and adherence to !lnf\its_. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regufarly 1o reflact
changes in market conditions and the Company’s activitlies. The Com:panv, through its training and management standards and procedures, gims to
matntain 3 disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees and stekeholders understand their roles and obligations.

Diffarent types of risks arising from financial instruments as identified by the Company above have been explained below:

Cradit risk

The c.:'edit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Compeny if a cusftomer or counterpacty 1o 3 financial Instrument fails to meet Its contractusl
ohligations, and arises principally from the Company’s ble f:r,ggm Ioan and ad\ran:es, lnvestments other then the guoted securities given.

Tradlt visk1n respect of quotad securities s expecisd o
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Moneywise Financla Services Prhvate Limited
Notes to financlil stataments

The Company fs exposed to the risk that third parties that awe money will not perform- their obligations. These paities may defauft on their

sbligations owed to the Company due to Instlveney, fack of flquidity, operational failure, Significant falluras by third parties to timely perform thelr:

o#li.ganons qwed could materially and adversely affect the Company's financial pesition, and ability to borrow Intremental funds and ability to meet
business expenses and to repay/ make the payment to #s creditors in timely manner.

The credit rigk atso arises due to the business, operational and technological parﬁﬁweterﬁ'aﬂd conditions ir which the Company operates. it may
happen that the due to the business chalenges the customer is not able to meet Its perforreance obligatisn, On operational part where ever therp
may Beeur a siippage: in aperational protedures and executlon of policies, the credit risk arises. The techaolegical advancement and threats may also
lead to eredit risk, Afthough the Company is.in to the highly regulated business i may also happens some regulation may come up which are more
favourable the the customer and may impact the companies expected cash flows.

(A) Management / mitigation of credit risk

The Company's maln buslness to grant loans to its customer. The Company is exposed to high credh risk dus to the inkerent Hmitation of the
husiness, The Coripany ientls both_ secured and unsecured loans to its customer, To mitigate the credit risk the Company has impiemented 2 loan
policy to ientify the broad principles which the Company will follow to accapt borrowers ang loan proposals, to manage loan portfolio, and recover
Its dses s6 ad'to protect business revenues with consumer satisfaction, Ta reduce the credif risk in financing, the Compzny performs a detail credit
sssessmient oh the prospective borrower ar seel security over soma assets of the borrower or a guarantee rom a third party. The Company takes alf
reasonable and business precautions thraugh policies and procedures to mitigate and manage the credit risk.

The senior management In the Company is responsible evaluation of internal financiat controls and risk management systems. The Company
tonducts regular internal audits of varlous business units to identify scope of improvement/enhancement of the Company's processes, guality
control, fraud preventlon and legal compliznce. The internal audit reports are reviewed by audit committee and ala placed with the Board,

While considering loan proposals, the Company also manages risk through limiting concentration of exposure to individual borrowers, industry,
underiying coliateral, ete. Alf Loans to tustomers are sanctioned based on various factors |ike financlals analysis, credit worthiness of the customer,
market references, and histerical client relations with Cormpanhy and future business prospects. The Company tollects upfront collaters! and pledge
securities for the loens and advances granted wherever required. :

Despite all the measure taken by the Company and its management it is inherent in the finzncing business that the cusfomer may default in the
repayment of the loan granted to him. The Company employs all recavery procedures including follow ap with customer for payment, fegal
remedies for recovery, fnvocation and sale of collataral.

(B) Credit Exposure:

- i bxp A

the carrying amount of financist assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum 2xposure to credit risk at the reporting date was;

%in Lakhs
) As at )

Particulars March 31, March 31, April 1,
] 2019 2018 2017

loans ' 56,712.84 5436393 3133734

Interest acerued but not due ' 268,23 19372 132,21

Investments . 3150 79.08 3,907.93

Trade receivables anrd other receivables A.33 21.15 10.08
. 57,04B.90  54,657.85 35,387.56

{C) Loan to Value {LTV) for Ioan and advances to customer

The geperal creditworthiness of 2 customer tends to be the most relevant indicator of credit guality of a loan extended to it. However, collateral
providés additienal security and the Company generally requests burrowers to provide it. Tha Comgany may teke colfateral in the form of 3 charge
over real estate, foating charges over pledge of securities or other assets and other liens and guarantees.

H}e tahlas balow tratify credit oxposures from secured loans and advances to rustomers which has become nonr parforming assets by ranges of
toan-to-value [LTV) ratio. LTV s caleulated as the ratic of the gross amount of the Inan-to the value of the collateral, The gross amounts exclude any
impairment allowance, The valuation of the coliaterat excludes any adjustments for obtaining and sefling the collateral,

® irt Lakhs
Particutars A5 at
March 31, March 31, April 1,
2019 2018 2017
TLass than equat 1050 % 1,836.88 818.23 506.02
51 -70% . . _
71-90% y
91+ 100% 572‘53
more than 100% .

Total
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Monaeywise Financtal Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements

(B} Credit quality of debt securitios,

The Company Invests in the debt instruments which are permitted ky RBI. These debt instrsment are posed to the credit risk. The table below sets
-gut the credit quality of debt securities. ’

_ Tin Lakh
Particulars As at h—
March 31, March 31, April 1,
2018 2018 2
Governrnent bonds: H
Rated sovereign 14.96 13.90 13.87
Corporate bonds: : . .
Rated AAa. o : - 826 371088
Falr value and. eaerying amourit 14,95 22,16 31,7475

{E} impairment of financial assets

- .
Thi Company wonitoss all the lgans continuously basis the factors considered while sen¢tioning the loan, If there are any indicators of impairment
ofi managemeant assessment of these loans, these are provided for. The Company uses ECL method of impairment and the prudential norms for

‘income racagnition and asset reclassification Issued by RBI for the purpose of impairment of loans and other financial assets. Following are the

reconciilations of the provision for impairment of financial assets

" Xin Lakhs
© Particubars As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Loans Trade  Investment  Loans Trade  Investment
: . recehvable receirable

Cpening balance as at the beginning of the year - 2,3%6.42 - - 2,522 58 1.77 80.00
Addition/ lreversal} during the year ; 442.26 - 58.24 20.00
Written off ' {51601} . {184.50) (L77)  (100.00)
Closing batance at the end of the year , 2.222.67 - - 1,396.42 - -
Liquidity risk

tquidity risk |s the risk that the Company will encounter difficuity in meeting obligations associated with its financial labilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financizl asset. A

The Compeny's primary liquidity is required for:

{2} disbursement of loansto customers; and

{b} repayment of borrowings/credit lines taken

{¢) mesting expenses Ingurred for operations.

(A} Management of Hauidivy risk

To mest:the.above requireinents the Compariy mialnly dependent on, the borrowings. and the profits of the Company. Based on the maturity profile
of the Igans and the fiture cash flow thie board of director manages the liquidity In the Company.

Central treasury recelves information from various business units regarding the ligulidity profite of their financla) assets and liabilities and projected
cash flows, Central treasury maintains surplus funds in cash and cash equivalents including term deposits with tanks and in investment securitigs for
which thera is ar active and liquid market. These assets can be readily sold to meet llquidity requirements. Hence, the Company halieves that the
above monetary mechanism adequately addresses the liguidity risk.

{B} Maturity analysis for financlat assets
The below table set out the assetla blllt',}"maturity as required by RBI and shows the fiture zash Inflows and outflows in the operating activities.

Maich 31, 2019

%in Lakhs
Carrying  0-30days  31-6Ddays 61.90days 91-180days 181-365 1-3years 3-3vears Mare than
Particufars amount . days 5 years
Assets: ' .
Gash and cash equivalents. 210.95 210:95 - - - - - . -
Trade and othet receivsbles 833 B.33 o - - . - - -
Loans 55,713.84 B35,47 -l ] e, 1,302.44 3,814.75 3,214.45
Invastments 3150 . . - -
Other financial assets 285.23 - . -
Tatal 57,250.85 0244 381475 3,214 45
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Monaywise FiNinelil Services Private Uitiitad

Notet to finghdial statérhents
Lishilities:
Borrowings 30,767.29 145.79 271.01 . .
Trade and other payables 6.50 650 " 104.14 4?6_40 2?*93?;06 1'831:35 1:54
Df?osrts" . 1,372.97 . - . 1,372.87 . R
Other financial Habilities 342,52 342 52 R . ) . i i
s g Ll BT mms gwa
Cumulatlﬁa basis 24-13;?0‘5? 855.1}‘ L8O ‘ 1‘198‘30 Ererr (0889 133828 2 AALR0 | 3244
L : ,770. ! JB08.93 300723 634558 (223,11} 19,115.12  21,556.12  24,770.57
March 31, 2018
X in Lakhs
Particulars Carving  0-30 days 31-60 days 61-90days S51-180days 1B1-365 1-3years 3-Syears Morethan
' amount days 5 years
A T -
Cash and tash equivaients 448,93 442,93 - R - R . -
Other bank balances 25.00 - - - - 15.00 - - -
Loans 54,363.93 94593 1,722.00 3,719.00 9,509.00 14,687.00 20,966.00 1,587.00 1,214.00
Trade and sthee recelvables 1% 21.15% Co- - - - - . .
Investments 79.65 . - - . - - 7905 .
Other financiz! assets 1693.72 193,72 - - - - . - .
Tatal : 55,131.78 1,613,73 1,722.00 3,719.00 950900  14,712.00  20,966.00 1,676,05 1,234.00
Habilltiess
Borrowings 31,462.22 84.22 185.00 102.00 514.00. 2692611 3,580.88 - -
Trace and other payablas. 0.34 0.34 . - - - - - .
Depaosits®* 898.86 - - - - - 853.86 - -
Other financial Habilities 1,081.20 1,081.20 - - - - p -
Total . 33,442.62 3,165.76 185.00 102.00 514.00 26,995.11 4,479.75 - -
Asgets overHabifities 21,689.16 447,97 1,537.00 3,617.00 8,995.0¢ (12,284.11) 16,486.25 1,676.05 1,214.00
Cumutative basls | 7168916 447,97  1984.97 560197 1459697 2,312.86  18,700.11 20,475.15 21,689.16
April 1, 2017
. 1 ® in Lakhs
Carvying  (-30dzys 31.60days 61-80days  91-130 181-365 i-Ayears 3-Syears Maorethan
Particutars amount days days ’ S years
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5211 62.11 - - - - - - -
Other bank balances 25.00 - - - - 2500 - - -
Lasns 31,337,324 1,831.05 652.58 475.86 51240  15488.17 5, 278.51 2,989.17 1,108.20
Trade and other réceivables 10.08 10.08 - - - - - - -
Investments 3,807.93 3,710.88 - - . - - 197.05 -
Uther flnanciat assets 132.2% 132,21 - - - . - . .
Tatal 35.474.67 5 745,33 654,98 475.86 §12.40  18,513.1iV 5,278.51% 3,186.22 1,103.20
Llabilities: '
Borrowings 16,937.16 4582 4.26 4.10 64.34  1551%.22 306,42 - -
Trade and other payables - . - - - . . . .
Depasits** 20544 - - . - - 295.44 . -
Cther finanglsl iaklities 343171 343171 - - - . - . .
Total 2066431 347755~ 428 200 6434 1651222 60186 - -
Assets over Habliities 1481035 2,268.30 648,72 47376 148,06 200088 467665 318622 1,109.20
Curmulative basis 14,810.36 2,268.20 2,817.52 3,389.28 3,837.34 £,838.29 10,514.94 1370116 14,810.36

*» Refer Note 16

‘Warket risk

The Company segregates 15 exposure 1o rarket risks between price risk, interest ra

Management of market dshs:

Tha abjective of market rlsk managerent is o manage and minimize
return on risk. The Campany's exposure to market risk is determined

posttions held and market volatility.

te risk and currency fisk.
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Moneywise Finangial Services Private Limfted
Motes to financlal statements

The Company have certsin Investment in equity instrument and bonds as permitted by REL As the exposure to the same Is limited by amount, the
Company's exposure 1o price risk i the market Is contained. ' ’

{bHinterest rate risk -

Interest rate risk arises from movements in interest rates which could have effects-,on the'Company’s net tneome or financial position. Changes in
Jutiatest ralds sy calevianiationsdn interast income and expanses resulting from intevest-bearirig assets and fiabilities. Interest rate risk is the risk
that the fair value or the future cash flows of 2 financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's
exposure to [nterest rate risk relates to the loans taken from banks, Investment in debt securities and investments of its excess funds in Hguid

Instruments. A majority of the financing of the Company has corme from overdraft facitity with banks, The business of the Company is exposed to
fluctuation in interest rate for the following activities: '

U} Facilities avaited from banks and other financial institutions generally include short term working capital loans on fioating interest rates;
{i¥) Loans and advanees ar fixed Intsrest rate basis does not expase the Company to Interest rate risk.

Management of nterest Rete Risk

on liabiftty sic’ﬁz the Cotpany havi the borrowings which includes term loan and overdraft facility. Most of the averdraft are In the nature of
floating interest rate and prone to the interest rate risk, The Company does not take any interest rate swap to mitigate the risk. On the asset side the
Company has loans. The Company generally grant loans for a shart perod up to 3 years which are fixed in the nature and does not expose to the
interest rate risk. However as the market interest rate goes down in order 10 malntain the competitiveness and market share the Company is also
required 1o decrease its interest rate which will be cempensated by the decrease in the borrowing cost. The Company different intersst rate to
diffarent customer biased en thelr eredit worthinsss.

{6} Curearcy. fisk

The Company is not exposed to the currency risk as the Company does not operate internationally, The Company does not have any non functional
£urrency exposure, '

Exposure

The tabie below sets out the assets 2nd liabilitias subject to price risk.

. % in Lakhs
Partivulars As at
' March 31, March 31,  Aprill,
2t 2018 2018 2017
Assets subject ta price risk '
Debt instrument fair value through profit and loss _ ] - B 3,710.88
Equity Instrument fair value through other camprehenslve Income 16.35 56.70 162.9%
Debt instrument fair value through other cemprehensive Imcome 14.56 22.16 13,87
Toral ) ) 31.31 78.86 3,867.74
Sevisitiuivy snalysiy
Below table shows the sensltivity analysis for different financial instrument "
. Zin lLakhs
Particuiars Carrying value For the year ended March 31,
As at March 31, 2019 2018
Risk 201% 2018 %change % change Impacton Impacton  Impacton  [mpacton
cRiggory . . [nciease  decrease profithefore  profit profit profit

taxdue to before tax bhefore tax before tax
increase in decreasein  duete  decreasein
parameter parameter [Incrassein parameter

parameter

forrowings Interest 30,713.18  23,443.87 1% 1% {307.13) 307.13 1314.49) 318.48
rate

Investmant Equity Price 16.35 56.70 5% 5% 0.82 {082} 1.84 - {2.84)

instrumpent™ ) _ .

Bonds*{Excluding SGB) interast _ . B.26 1% 1% - . {0.49) 041
Fate _ .

SoverEign'gﬁid kond|SGB;  Price 14.96 13.90 5% 5% 075 {0.75} .70 0,709

Loans ** Irrterest 59,036.51 1% 1% - ‘- aﬂcfc?/ - -
rate : Q\Z«\_‘-—-‘ A

pact the other comprehensive incomeg

S As these are fait value through other comprehensiye, i

** ng alf the loans granted by the Company are beanp
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Moneywise Finantial Services Private Limited
Notes to flnanclal stateimants
34 Related Party Bisclosures
Kame of the related parties
. 3461 Holding Company

SAAC Slobial Securitles Limited

" Inchudes 8.?% shares held through SMC Finvest Limited wholly awnad subsidiary of SMC Global Securlties Limited

34,02 Fellow Subsidlaries:-

SME Comtrade Limited

SIWIC Insuranice Broker Pvt Lid
SMC Capitais Limited

SMIC Finvest Limited

Moneywise F‘l’n\rest LImited
induria Resltech Limited

SWIC Investment & Advisors Limited
SMC Glohat USA Inc

SMC Slobal IFSC Private Utd

SMIC Real Estates Advisors Pvt Lid
SMC Comex Internations] DMCE

T e IR em D G 0GB

34.03 KeyManagerial Personnel:-.
Mr. Ajay farg
Mr. Himanshiu Gupta
M¢. Péanay Aggarwal
Nirs. Vandana Mhinjheria
Mr Deetiak Aggarwal
Mrandanidal Agansat
M. 5C Gupta
Mr. Naveen Sainf |

34,04 Close Refatives of KMP:-

% of Holding

100%

Director
Director & Chief Executive Officer
Director

Campany secretary (resigned w.e.f May 24,2019}

Chief Financial officer

Nor executive and Independent Director
Non executive and Independent Director (resigned w.e.f March 235, 2019)

Senior Vice President

1

There are no transaction with close relatives of KMP during the year,

34,05 Entities controlled by key management parsonnel and their close family members

© pulin Investments Private timited
SMC Share brokers Limited
SMCIM + LLP

34.06 Disclosure of Transacticns betwaen the Company & Related Parties:-

% in Lakhs

For the year ended March 31,

Transactions with Key Managemant Personnel 2015 2018
Hemiuneration

Safaries, Wages & other Banefit 110.16 40.30
Contribution to defined henefit plen 7.48 3.89
Total 13764 44,19
Non-Executive Director

pirector Sitting Fee 200 200
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Moneywisg-Financial Services Private Limited

34.07 ngniflcan'; Transactlons with Related parties

% in Lakhs
L _ For the year ended March 31,
Particutary 6f Transactions Party Nama ™ ! 219 2018
Interest Income . SKIC Reat Estate Advisors Private Limited - 80,18
Meoneywise Finvest Limited - 52.42
Pulin Investment Private Limited - 001
SMC Finvest Limited 4,08 177
Feée and commission akpenses. SMC Global Securities Limited . 0.32
SMC Inviestmient & Advisors Limitad Q.10 1088
Firance Cost SMC Giobal Securities Limited 739.87 536.76
: intunia Realtech Limited . 0.15
R SMC Capitals Limited 62.11 96.85
SMC Comtrade Limited 327.52 200,52
SMC Finvast Limited - 71.0%
5MC Real Estate Advisors Private Limited 0.55 .
Moneywise Finvest Limited 1.69 -
ST Insizrance Brokers Private Limited 201.50 -
SMC Investment & Advisors Limited 188.95 215.27
SMC Share Brokers Limited 0.33 0.80
: Pulin Invastment Private Limited .64 -
| Rent 5MC Global Securities Limited - 7.09
SMC Capital L1d - 13.30
N
Loan taken/ (repaid)* SMIC Global Securlties Limited (501461}  5014.6
! SMC Capitals Limited 300.07 {521.35)
SMC Comtrade Limited {1,550.03) 683.39
SMC Finvest Limited {80.62} (1,454.08}
SMC insurancg Brokers Private Limitad 4,462.33 -
Morieywise Finvest Limited {70.13) 70.43
SMC Investrnent & Advisors Limited B46.82 970.88
SMIC Share Brokers Limited {20.00) {20.44)
SMC Share Brokers Limited 20.00 -
Pulin Titvestraeiit Private Limited (2,500.00) -
Pulin investment Private Limited . 2,500.00 -
Induniz Reattech Limited - (13.48)
SMC Real Estate Advisors Private Limited 35.00 -
SMC Reszl Estate Advisors Private Umlited (35.00% -
Loan given/{repaid)® Indunla Realtech Limited {9.50)
' Mongeywise Finvest Limited - (384.22)
Pulin Investment Private L'imi't_gd {3.09]
SMVC Real Estate Advisors Private Limited - {1,318.27)
Reimbursement of Expenses { Pald}  SMC Globat Securities Limited .33 0.11
SMC insurance Brokers Private Limited 0.01 -
* lpan given/firepald) and loan taken/irepald) is net of loan taken and repaid, during the year.
3408 Balance outstanding Rin Lskhs
Particufars, As ot
. : March:31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
Borrowings. SMC Global Securities Limited - 501461 .
SME Capitals Limited 836.02 535.55 1,057.30
SMC Comtrade Umited 3,769.37 5,318.40 4,636.01
! - 80.62 1,534.70
4,462,323 - -
- 70,13 -
3,608.85 2,762.03 1,791.15
i ' . DﬁPﬂS‘t! - - 20,44
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Monzywise Einencial Services Private Limited
Nutes to financial staterments

Trade Paysble ' SMC Global Securities Limited 0.01 0.13 -
toans SMC Real Estate Advisors Private Limited o - - 1,318.27
Moneywise Finvest Limited ~ -~ ° . - - 364,22
Pulin Investment Private Limited  + - - - © 3.
Qther receivables SMC Comtrade Limited ' - - 0.6%
Contli B[

Cantingent Nabilities not provided in the financial staternants:

Statues As at

‘March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017
tncamme Tax (A Y. 2010-11 }! 2.88 © o288 4.03
income Tax (AY, 2008-03 )* : 0.48 0.48 0

I the company received assessment order dated March 13, 2012 under Section 14303} of the income Tax Act, 1961, from the office
of the Deputy Commissloner of Income Tax, Circle -1, KOL. creating a demand of % 4,02,680. Aggrieved by the order, the company
has filed an appeal on 06.04.2013 to Commissioner of income tax (Appeals) Xolkata, Appeal has been finalised and partly allowed.

The said demand has been reduced to X 2,87,600/ Further rectification has been filed for the purpose of taking appesi effect and
Iakmg cradit of tax deducted by the Trackon Telematics.

* The comipany recefved notice undersection 143 (1} for short tds. Application for rectification filed with AQ for short credit of TDS

¥ The company has réceived notice retelved /s 143{2) for AY 2017-18, assessment yet to be com pleted, The amount of tax liability Is
uncertaln-at the balance sheet date,

Gperating Segmeants

ind A8 168 establishes standards for the way that publlc business enterprises report Information about operating segments and
_né‘lated distlosures about products and services, geographic areas, and major customers. Based on the "managemant approach” as
defined in ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM) evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resqurces
based on analysis of various performance indicators by business segments and geographic segments. Accordingly, information has
been presented both along industry classes and geographic segmentation of customers, industry being the primary segment.
Secondary segmentzl reparting Is perfoemed on the Masic of the geographical location of customers. The acenunting principles used
1n the preparation of the financlal statements are consistently appifed to record revenue and expenditure in individual segmants, and
are as set out in the note on significant accounting pollcies, As the holding Company of the Company reports the segments In the
consalidated financial statements and thera is not segment for the Company hence no disclosure under ind As 108 1s provided.

Disclosure under The Micre, Srall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The Company, while registering the vendors for service, has taken the confirmation whether they are covered under micro, smazll ang
medium enferprise development act 2006 as well as thay have filed required memarandum with prescribed authority. 8ased on and
to the extent of the information received by the Company from the suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {MSMED Act] and relied upon by the auditars, the relevant particutars as at the year end
are furnishad below: :

4

% in Lakhs

As ot
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 1, 2017

The Printipal amount remaining unpaid at the year end -
The interest amount remaining unpaid at the year end- - -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 atong with the - . -
armourit of the'payment made to the supplier beyend the appointed day during the

The amount of interest due and pavable for the year{where the principal has been - - -

paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not pald)
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpald at the year end - -
The amount of further interest remalning due and payable even in the succeeding -
years, untll such date when the interest dues above are actuatlly paid to the smail

enterprise, for the purpose of drsallowanc%ﬂ;\w expendlture under
section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006 p CHAUY »
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" {ej Term Loans

Moneywisa Finandal Senvices Private Umited
Nates to financlal statements

During the year the Company has got the credit rating assigned by different reputed ratlng agendes as below.
R —— % In Lakhs except other wise stated
Rating agency CARE Rating 1CRA T
Instrumer.n name Rating Type © Amount Rating Amount Rating

Bank Facilities Long Term 193,000 CARE A ; 10,000 [ICRAJA-
Commercial Paper Short Term hLA, NA. 5,000 [ICRAJAL+ (SO}
Capital Adegtiacy Rétla

L . . % in Lakhs except other wise stated

) . _ As at '
Partleulars March 31,2018 March 31,2018
Amount LR Amount %

CRAR {36} NA 42.65% NA 41.70%
CRAE - Tier  Capital (%} ) 2504011 42.57% 23,754.18 41.31%
CRAR « Tier 11 Capitat (36} 226,88 0.32% 224,55 0.39%
Rigk Wislghted Assets ' 58,821.43 $7,502.95
Penalties.imposed by RBE and Other Regulators

o penalties-have beenimposed by RBi énd Other Regulators during currerst vear {Previous year - NIL};

Disclasure on frauds pursuant to RBE Master direction
The frauds detected and reported for the year amounted to X 637,81 (Previous year % 1.5 Lakhsl,

brawdown frone existing reserves,
The Company has made no drawdown from existing reserves.

OH-balance Sheet SPVs spansored
Thera no Off-balance Sheet 5PVs sponsored.

Registration gbtained from other financial sector regulator
The Company |15 only registered with Reserve Bank of indla a5 systamatically Important non deposit raking non banking financiat
Company as defined in section 45-1C of Reserve hank of India Act 1934,

Custemer Coinplaints A in Nurnbers
Parflewlars ' ' For the year ended March 31,

L ) ) ) 20318 2018
Ne, ofromplaints pending at the beginning uf the year NIL NIL
No. of complaints received during the year ML NIE
‘HNo. of complairts redressed during the yesr NIL NIL
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year . HIL NIL

Scheduia to the Balance Sheot of a non-deposht taking non-banking financial Company
(a5 required in terms of paragragh 13 of Non-Banking Finarelal (Non-Deposit Accapting o Holding) Companies Prudential Norms

{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007}
T in Lakhs

Particiilars ' : As at
! March 31,2015 March 31, 2018

Liabilitigs side :

1 Loans and advances availed by the non- banking financial Company Inclusive of interest accrued
thereon but not paid:
{a} Debentures
Secured
Unsecured

ib] Deferred Credits ‘ - -
. 3,649,350 5,513.35

12,676.56 13,782.78

14,441.38 12,166.12

{d} Inter.corporste joans and borrowing
(e] Commertial Paper

() Overdraft from bank and finangial institution
(Representsj overdraft and cash credit)

Assels st g':.

7 Break-up of Loans and Advances includifig
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Muneywise Financia Services Private Umited
Notes-to financial staterments .

I;; iecq_{gd. 5 ‘ 38,9372.67 44,268,310
nsecuted : 19,984.28 12,441.28

3 Break up of Leased Assets and stack on hirg and other assets c:uuntlri'g towards AFC activities
{i) Lease assets including lease revtals under sundry debtors : ¢
{a] Financial lease
(b} Operating lease

{H) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
{&] Aszetson bire: -
{b) Repossessed Assets . : - -

{iil} Other inans counting towards AFC activities
{a) Loans where asset: have been repossessed - . -
{b} Loans other than (a} above . . -

bl
4 Break-up of nvestments :

Surrent Investmends : &

1. Quoted : '

{i) Shares:

{a) Equity . : -
{b) Preference - - -
(it} Debentures.and Hends . - -
{#ii} ‘Unitsof mutust funds ) - -
{iv} Government Securities _ ' - -
1o} Others {pleasaspicy) ' - -

- 2. Unguoted :

ii} Shares:

(a) Equity : . .

th] Preference : - _

(ii} Debentures and Bonds ' t - R
- () Units of mutual funds - : -

{iv) Government Securities -

{v} ‘Others (piease specify)

Long Term investments :
3. Quated :

{i} Shares:

{a) Equity

{k} Preference )

fity  Debenturesand Bonds. : 14.96 2216
{ify  Units of mutuat funds -
{v} Government Securities ' '
{v} Others {please specify]

16.35 56.70

2. Unuuoted :

(i} Shares:

{a) Equity

{b) Preference

(i} Dehentures and Bonds
(i} Units of mutuat funds,
{v] Government Securlties
i) Cthers {please spedify)

& Horrower group-wisa classification of assets financed as in (2) and (2} above :
- Category
1. Refated Parties
{2) Subsldiacles
{b) Companies in the same group
{¢} Cther related parties
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Moneywise Financial Services Private Limited
MNotes to 5nar:c_ial statements

2. Gtherthan refated parties
Total

58,921.9% 56,709.48

58,821.95 56,705.48

6 Investor group-wise classification of all investments {current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted):

Category

1. Related Parties

{a} Subsidiaries

(b) Compantes In the same group
(c) Other relatad parties.

2. Other than-related.parties 31.50 79.05
Total 31.50 79.55
7 Qther information
{1} Gross Noi-Performing Assets
{a} Refated parties - -
- {r Other than velated partles 2,411.22 818.23
{it) Net Non-Performing Assets
{2} Refated parties ) .
{b) Other than related parties 593.37 201.35
tiii] Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt - -
As per our report of ever date attached
For Rajendra Chauhan & Co. ~ Forandbn pgha!f of the Board
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration No: 013214N
. Himanshu Gupta Ajoy Garg
Director & Chief Executive Officer Director
\ N: 03187614 OiN: 00003166
fiend
Pariner
MambareipNG: BROIDSE - WO WAL i (i {r’*
Place : Gurugram N 3 Hinjheria Deepak Aggarwal
Date : Mayil, 2019 o ' ; cretary Chief Financial Officer
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